Oakridge School District No. 76
47997 W 1% St
Oakridge, OR 97463
Qakridge School District Board Room

The Oakridge School District Regular Board Meeting is a meeting that is held in public each month. Public
comment is accepted twice at each meeting, once at the beginning of the meeting and once at the end of the
meeting.

Personnel complaints will not be heard at Regular Board Meetings, and individuals with concerns
regarding personnel should follow the Complaint Procedure Policy. Copies are available at every Board
meeting and on the District website.

Regular Session

Regular School Board Meeting

Monday, August 10, 2020

6:00 p.m. — Virtual Zoom Meeting (see link below)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO2web.zoom.us/j/82746526517?pwd=N1htdCtOUUV1dkNaVU8ydIh6QStadz09

Meeting ID: 827 4652 6517

Password: 5SMuyUH

One tap mobile
+13462487799,,827465265174#,,1#,762145# US (Houston)
+16699009128,,827465265174#,,1#,7621454# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
Meeting ID: 827 4652 6517
Password: 762145
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kel2vcii5D

AGENDA

A. Approval of the Regular Meeting Minutes of July 13, 2020 (Action)

B. Public Comment

C. Announcements/Correspondence (Information Only)

D. Review Expenditures for June — General Funds/Special Funds/OSD Bond 2018
E. Reports (Discussion)

1. Superintendent Report: Safe Schools — Superintendent Doland

2. Food Service — Lori McMahon
Unfinished Business (Action)

New Business (Action)

1. Safe Schools Plan (Action)

2. 2020-21 Official School Calendar Adopted 3/9/2020 (Revision /Discussion)

3. Policy Update (1% Reading/No Action)

e AC-AR Discrimination (Revision)

EEA Student Transportation (Revision)
GBEA Workplace Harassment* (New Policy)
GBEA-AR Workplace Harassment Reporting and Procedure (New Policy)
GBNAA/JHFF Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct with Students*
(New Policy)

Q=



H.

I
J.

K.

e GBNAA/JHFF-AR Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form* (New

Policy)

o JHFF/GBNAA Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct with Students*
(New Policy)

e JHFF/GBNAA-AR Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form* (New
Policy)

Personnel

Employee Recommendation(s) (Action)

Certified

Wyatt Fujii, OJSH Math Teacher, 1.0 FTE (Effective August 31, 2020)

Kelli Doyle, Preschool Teacher, 1.0 FTE (Effective August 31, 2020)

Classified

Aileron Moran-Hogansen, Educational Assistant, 7.5 hour (Effective August 31, 2020)
Employee Resignation(s) (Action)

Classified

Zack Doland, YTP/GEAR UP Crew Leader 7.5 hours per day (Effective July 30, 2020)
Executive Session Pursuant to ORS 192.660 (2)(i) Review and evaluate the employment-related
performance of the chief executive officer of any public body, a public officer, employee or staff
member, unless the person whose performance is being reviewed and evaluated requests an open
hearing,
Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(d) to conduct deliberations with persons designated
by the governing body to carry on labor negotiations.
Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(h) to consult with counsel concerning the legal right:
and duties of a public body with regard to current litigation or litigation likely to be filed.

Post Public Comment
Future Agenda Items

Next Regular School Board Meeting, September 14, 2020, 6:00 p.m., Virtual Zoom Meeting

Adjourn

The Board of Director meetings of Oakridge School District are held in accordance with Open Meeting Laws and
with accessibility requirements. If an individual with a disability needs assistance in order to attend or participate in a
meeting or discuss a matter with the superintendent, please call the district office at 782-2813.  Posted 8/6/2020



Oakridge School District No. 76
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

REGULAR SESSION
July 13, 2020

The meeting of the Board of Directors of Oakridge School District No. 76 was convened
at 6:05 p.m. remotely by virtual Zoom meeting connection and called to order by Chair
Weddle. In addition to the Chair, those present were directors Hardy, Edmunds,
McPherson and Martin. Also present was Superintendent Doland, Business Manager
Peggy Mahla and Confidential Secretary Lori McMahon.

Other Attendees: Greg Chapman, OJSH Principal, John Stapleton, PIVOT Architecture,
Jim Mender, CM/GC McKenzie Commercial

Additions and Changes to the Agenda: None.

A.

B.

Chair Weddle read the Public Meeting Statement.

ELECT BOARD CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR - Director Martin nominated
Director Weddle as Board Chairperson for the 2020-21 fiscal year. Director
Edmunds seconded and the nomination carried with directors McPherson,
Martin, Edmunds, Hardy and Weddle voting yes. Director McPherson
nominated Director Hardy as Board Vice Chairperson. Director Edmunds
seconded and the nomination carried with directors McPherson, Martin,
Edmunds, Hardy and Weddle voting yes.

PUBLIC COMMENT - None.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES — Director Hardy moved to approve the Regular
Meeting minutes of June 8, 2020. Director Edmunds seconded and the motion
carried with directors McPherson, Martin, Edmunds, Weddle and Hardy voting
yes.

RESOLUTION 21-01 DESIGNATIONS/AUTHORIZATIONS FOR THE
2020-21 FISCAL YEAR (Action) — Director Martin noted a scrivener’s error
under the Pauly, Rogers and Co., P.C. section in regards to audit fiscal years. The
correction was noted changing the fiscal audit years to 2019-20 and 2020-21.
Director Hardy moved to adopt Resolution 21-01 Designations/Authorizations for
the 2020-21 Fiscal Year as corrected. Director Edmunds seconded and the
motion carried with directors McPherson, Martin, Edmunds, Weddle and Hardy
voting yes.

ANNOUNCEMENTS/CORRESPONDENCE (Information Only) —

1. Letter dated, June 23, 2020, re: Transportation Mini-Grant Award —
Superintendent Doland announced the Oakridge School District was the
recipient of an Oregon Department of Education $5,000 transportation mini-
grant to help offset the costs of transporting summer meals.

2. Email dated June 15, 2020, re: Division 22 Requirement to Evaluate
Alternative Education Programs Waived - Superintendent Doland
explained the Division 22 standard to evaluate all alternative education




Board Minutes

July 13, 2020
programs has been waived for the 2020-21 school year due to COVID-19
pandemic. Superintendent Doland evaluated the Looking Glass Riverfront
program prior to school closures in March.

3. Seismic Grant Notification — Superintendent Doland reported the District

received the Seismic grant paperwork to move forward with the seismic
rehabilitation of the high school facility.

G. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE/GENERAL FUND/SPECIAL FUNDS - The
District’s total operating budget for 2019-20 is $20,624,225. The District’s
expenses to operate the month of May were $769,873 which is 3.73% ofthe
total District operating budget (including payroll expenditures). Through May
31, the District expended and encumbered $6,119,191 from the General Fund
budget of $7,976,835 representing 76.71% of the General Fund Budget. Business
Manager Peggy Mahla reported the second interest and principal payments for the
bond were paid in April. Ms. Mahla reported that the auditors asked the District
to make the Board aware that the current $100,000 individual bond on Business
Manager Peggy Mahla does not cover the bank balance. Director Edmunds asked
if the District could ask what other districts are doing. Director Martin asked if it
was required by state law. Ms. Mahla stated it was not required by state law, it
was an audit exit comment which the District receives every year. Director
Martin commented he would like to see the language to know what is and is not
covered. Ms. Mahla stated the liability insurance carrier has commented that the
purchase of an in individual bond on her is duplicating coverage; the Board has in
the past requested the District keep the individual bond on Ms. Mahla.

H. Report (Discussion)

1. Construction Update — John Stapleton, PIVOT Architecture and Jim
Mender, CM/GC McKenzie Commercial —
PIVOT - John Stapleton gave kudos to Superintendent Doland and the
District for successfully receiving the SRGP (Seismic Rehabilitation Grant
Program) and USDA grants. The design work is 2/3rds completed for the
USDA grant project and once that is completed, they will begin the
generator project. The SRGP grant will help stretch the bond funds to
complete more items on the list of bond projects.
Jim Mender, CM/GC McKenzie Commercial — Jim Mender
complimented Superintendent Doland for receiving $600,000 one of the
largest USDA grants awarded; average is $90,000. The Auditorium and
Gym roof is now funded through the SRGP grant, which relieves
$300,000 bond funds for additional projects; the OES cafeteria upgrades
were added and have been started. The grants will help offset the costs for
the locker room project which is scheduled to be completed by late
October; changing the multi-purpose room from a stand-alone facility to a
locker room/weight room redesign saves $350,000.
Director Edmunds asked for an update of the Science Room at QJSH. Mr.
Mender stated it was nearly finished with the District furnished monitor
being the last piece to be ordered and installed. Superintendent Doland
stated she would be happy to give a tour and send pictures.

2. Superintendent Report — Superintendent Reta Doland gave the following
report:



Board Minutes
July 13, 2020

State School Fund Budget — At the last meeting with ODE, K-12
education was still projected to be funded at $9 billion. The
District is being conservative with the uncertainty of funding due
to COVID-19. There is a Special Session scheduled for late
July/early August.

Reopening- KITS (Kids in Transition to Schools) - 16 students
signed up for KITS; there are 9 in the A.M. session and 7 in the
P .M. session. The District is following all COVID-19 protocols;
Oakridge is one of two districts that moved forward with an on-
campus program. United Way will provide the parent education
piece this year and the program is being funded with Title 1A.

ESY (Extended School Year) — There were four students eligible
for ESY services; two are attending.

Preschool — The District is moving forward with coordinating
services for preschool children with Head Start, Early Head Start
and EC Cares. The preschool classroom floors at Westridge are
being redone; Head Start will cover the costs of their classroom
upgrades.

School-based Health Center — Superintendent Doland has been
working with Orchid Health looking at funding sources to run the
center. The District obligation is to provide facility upgrades to the
former Family Resource Center.

Reopening Overview — We are looking at a hybrid learning model
for the 2020-21 school year using ODE guidelines. Timeline —
survey out to parents and community for input in June which is
open until August; July/August — Submit Board approved plan to
ODE. There are three learning models: in person, hybrid online
and in person and online only. In person requires 35 square feet
per person (a classroom can hold 10-20 students); possibly do an
A/B schedule by cohort families. The District will use Acellus
aligned with classroom instruction providing connection with
teachers and added support.  Also looking to live stream teacher
instruction with Google Classroom for those students who cannot
attend in person. In August, students will receive their cohort
groupings; may do a soft opening in September to give opportunity
to train the staff and students in COVID-19 protocols. Director
Weddle commented he is hearing some parents saying they are
going to keep their children home even if school opens.
Superintendent Doland stated when parents select a learning
model, the District will offer support to home school families
through Acellus and a teacher of record. Superintendent Doland
will be sending a letter out to families in the next couple of weeks;
will also post the letter on the District website and Facebook page.
Additional details were discussed regarding: possible staggered
arrival and departure times, temperature check record keeping,
volunteers, come and go from separate locations, building
sanitation, meals in the classroom, student assigned Chromebooks,



Board Minutes

July 13, 2020

SN S A

transportation protocols, teachers visiting classrooms rather than
students moving.
Food Service — Confidential Secretary Lori McMahon reported the Food
Service program balance for May was $75,748.62 with OES at $2,915.47
and OJSH at $72,833.15. Last year at this time, the program balance was
$27,861.35.
OES Student Body Report — No Report
OES Report — No Report
OJSH Student Body Report — No Report
OJSH Report — No Report

I UNFINISHED BUSINESS — None

J.  NEW BUSINESS -

1.

Board Resolution(s) (Action) —

. 21-02 Food Products and Non-Food Supplies RFP Award —
Director Martin moved to approve Resolution 21-02 Food
Products and Non-Food Supplies RFP for the 2020-2021 fiscal
year. Director Hardy seconded and the motion carried with
directors Weddle, Hardy, McPherson, Edmunds and Martin voting
yes.

Appoint Standing Committees — Superintendent Doland and the Board

discussed the need for each of the Standing Committees. The Board

agreed to not appoint Site Council and Negotiations committee members.

The following committees were appointed:

° Budget — All Board Members

° Insurance — Director Hardy and Edmunds

Facility Use Liability Release and Hold Harmless Addendum

(Communicable Diseases including COVID-19) and Waiver of

liability and Hold Harmless for Communicable Diseases including

COVID-19 - PACE provided the Facility Use addendum to address

COVID-19 liability concerns. All patrons requesting to use the facility

will be required to sign the liability release form; students participating

in programs will also be required to sign the release.

Oakridge Teachers Association 2020-2023 Collective Bargaining

Agreement (Action) — Superintendent Doland stated there were some

minor language changes and recommended approval of the OTA 2020-

2023 Collective Bargaining Agreement. Director Hardy moved to

approve the Oakridge Teachers Association 2020-2023 Collective

Bargaining Agreement. Director Martin seconded and the motion carried

with directors Hardy, McPherson, Edmunds, Weddle and Martin voting

yes.

K. PERSONNEL

1. Employee Recommendation(s) (Action) — Director Martin declared an

actual conflict of interest in regards to the Confidential Contract
Recommendations and will abstain from voting. Director Martin moved to
approve the following Extra Duty contracts:



Board Minutes

July 13, 2020

Extra Duty
Ray Yarbrough, Athletic Director (Effective July 1, 2020)
Erin Gardner, ESY Summer School, Teacher
Erin Gardner, KITS Lead Teacher
Vicki Bates, ESY Summer School, Educational Assistant
Vicki Bates, KITS Educational Assistant
Tina Maher, KITS Educational Assistant
Jamie Kies, SFSP Lead Cook
Vicki Bates, SFSP Food Prep
Sarah Willis, SFSP Food Prep
Amanda Martin, SFSP Food Prep
Heather Harrison, SFSP Food Prep
Valerie Pederson, SFSP Food Prep
Aileron Moran-Hogansen, SFSP Food Prep
Director Edmunds seconded and the motion carried with directors
Weddle, Martin, Edmunds, Hardy and McPherson voting yes.
Employee Resignation(s) (Action) — Director Hardy moved to approve
the following resignations:
Classified
Niki Gamez, Educational Assistant 7.5 hours per day
(Effective June 5, 2020)
Extra Duty
Dave Tipton, OHS Head Boys Basketball Coach (Effective
June 19, 2020)
Dave Tipton, OHS Head Girls Basketball Coach (Effective
June 19, 2020)
Pete Tipton, OHS Assistant Girls Basketball Coach (Effective
June 19, 2020)
Director Edmunds seconded and the motion carried with directors
Weddle, Edmunds, Martin, McPherson and Hardy voting yes.
Administrator Contract Recommendations (Action) — Superintendent
Doland stated OJSH Principal Greg Chapman is in his third year of a
three-year contract. OES Principal Peter Iten is on a probationary
contract. Director Edmunds moved to approve the Administrator
contracts as listed. Director Martin seconded and the motion carried with
directors Martin, Edmunds, Hardy, Weddle and McPherson voting yes.
Confidential Contract Recommendations (Action) — Director Martin
left the meeting due to an actual conflict of interest. Director Edmunds
moved to approve the Confidential Contract Recommendations as listed.
Director McPherson seconded and the motion carried with directors
Edmunds, Hardy, McPherson and Weddle voting yes.
There was no Executive Sessions held. Executive Session Pursuant to ORS
192.660 (2)(i) Review and evaluate the employment-related performance
of the chief executive officer of any public body, a public officer,
employee or staff member, unless the person whose performance is being
reviewed and evaluated requests an open hearing.
Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(d) to conduct deliberations
with persons designated by the governing body to carry on labor
negotiations.



Board Minutes
July 13, 2020

Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(h) to consult with counsel
concerning the legal rights and duties of a public body with regard to
current litigation or litigation likely to be filed.

POST MEETING PUBLIC COMMENT — None

&

M. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

1. Next Regular School Board Meeting, August 10, 2020, 6:00 p.m., by
virtual Zoom Meeting.

N. ADJOURN - The meeting was adjourned at 7:50 p.m.

APPROVED:

LIM Chairman Superintendent



Review of Expenditures for June 2020

Our total operating budget for 2019-2020 is $20,624,225.

We spent $2,893,103 operate the month of June. That is 14.03% of the total District operating
budget. This total includes all expenditures including payroll.

Through June 30, we have expended $6,873,747 from a General Fund budget of $7,976,835. This
represents 86.17% of the General Fund budget.*
*Although we are at the end of the 19-20 fiscal school year it is important to remnember that these

numbers are not considered final until the 19-20 Audit has been completed in the fall.

(Source of Information is the Summary Expenditure Status Report)



[ CHECK TOTAL VENDOR
3108 9164.33|EMERALD FRUIT/PRODUCE CO
3109 4977.23|UMPQUA DAIRY PRODUCTS COMPANY
3110 8983.8SYSCO
3111 26067.72|PIVOT ARCHITECTURE
3112 41371|LANE ESD
47176 578|BOB'S LOCK SHOP
47177 101.5|BUCKS REPAIR SHOP
47178 542.45|CAILEY SOKOLOWSKI
47179 560.95|CIT
47179 -560.95|CIT
47180 10|REBECCA DEARDORFF
47181 3864.36|FM SHEET METAL, INC.

47182 420.45|LAURA HREHA
47183 120(K'S FLOWERS AND GIFTS
47184 O[LANE ELECTRIC CO-OP
47185 12061.27|LANE ELECTRIC CO-OP
47186 25505.5|PIVOT ARCHITECTURE
47187 8799.6|PNW SECURITY
47188 103.5|RETA DOLAND
47189 5615.4|SCHOOL SPECIALTY
47190 -82.11|US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE
47190 82.11|US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE
47191 80.02|VERIZON WIRELESS
47192 1337.49|AMERICAN FIDELITY
47193 2271.51|AMERICAN FIDELITY
47194 750|MATRIX TRUST COMPANY
47195 1450|HORACE MANN INSURANCE CO
47196 72|MASA
47197 474.5|OAKRIDGE TEACHERS ASSOCIATION
47198 2784.06|0EA
47199 46.74|OSEA
47200 2|OSEA/OAKRIDGE CHAPTER 46
47201 1425|THRIVENT FINANCIAL FOR LUTHERANS
47202 2185|VALIC
47203 1337.49|AMERICAN FIDELITY
47204 2271.51|AMERICAN FIDELITY
47205 750{MATRIX TRUST COMPANY
47206 1450|HORACE MANN INSURANCE CO
47207 72|MASA
47208 474.5|OAKRIDGE TEACHERS ASSOCIATION
47209 2784.06|OEA
47210 46.74|OSEA
47211 2|OSEA/OAKRIDGE CHAPTER 46
47212 1425|THRIVENT FINANCIAL FOR LUTHERANS
47213 2185|VALIC
47214 1112.49|AMERICAN FIDELITY
47215 1981.63|AMERICAN FIDELITY
47216 750|MATRIX TRUST COMPANY
47217 1450|HORACE MANN INSURANCE CO
47218 72|MASA
47219 474.5|OAKRIDGE TEACHERS ASSOCIATION
47220 2784.06|0OEA
47221 1425|THRIVENT FINANCIAL FOR LUTHERANS
47222 2185|VALIC
47223 46.25|ACCESS INFORMATION HOLDINGS, LLC
47224 1428.68| BANNER BANK
47225 1675|BRIDGEWAY HOUSE
47226 334|BULLFROG ENTERPRISES

47227

562

CAILEY SOKOLOWSKI




CHECK TOTAL VENDOR
47228 326.35|CENTURYLINK
47229 1065.6| CENTURYLINK ACCESS
47230 291.81|CHEVRON AND TEXACO CARD SERVICES
47231 390.11|CIT
47232 764|DEAD MOUNTAIN ECHO
47233 3081.82| EMERALD FRUIT/PRODUCE CO
47234 629.86|FERRELLGAS
47235 54996.51|FIRST STUDENT, INC.
47236 84.18|GRAINGER
47237 229.02|HOME DEPOT PRO
47238 1440|HUNGERFORD LAW FIRM
47239 4798.8|JUNCTION CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 76
47240 56.89|OAKRIDGE HARDWARE
47241 1645.06| OAKRIDGE SANI-HAUL
47242 225|OREGON WATER SERVICES INC
47243 965|0SBA
47244 386.63|PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION
47245 259.57|PROFESSIONAL CREDIT SERVICE
47246 24|RETA DOLAND
47247 17.98|SIERRA SPRINGS
47248 24504.43|SYSCO
47249 170.84|TIAA BANK
47250 9032.56|UMPQUA DAIRY PRODUCTS COMPANY
47251 1592.22|WILLAMETTE ESD
47252 1107.48|ADT SECURITY SYSTEMS
47253 2810.51|BANNER BANK
47254 100.6|HOME DEPOT CRC
47255 1608.59|JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS
47256 912783 |MCKENZIE COMMERCIAL CONTRACTORS
47257 429.61|MINERS GRADUATE SERVICES
47258 251.72|OREGON WATER SERVICES INC
47259 520|PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION
47260 208 |PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION
47261 7800|PAULY, ROGERS & CO., P.C.
47262 1592.22|WILLAMETTE ESD
47263 43.77|ACCESS INFORMATION HOLDINGS, LLC
47264 1353.97|CAILEY SOKOLOWSKI
47265 342.42|CIT
47266 22483.5|EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE LLC
47267 50.95(DAVID GORDON
47268 O|LANE ELECTRIC CO-OP
47269 11679.5|LANE ELECTRIC CO-OP
47270 62.4|GERALD MCCOOL
47271 1439.14|CITY OF OAKRIDGE
47272 16554.5|PIVOT ARCHITECTURE
47273 192.84|TIAA BANK
47274 80.02|VERIZON WIRELESS
47275 166.66| AMERICAN FIDELITY
47276 799.85|AMERICAN FIDELITY
47277 876|AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL, INC.
47278 9|MASA
47279 465.48|0SEA
47280 32|OSEA/OAKRIDGE CHAPTER 46
47281 166.66| AMERICAN FIDELITY
47282 869.85|AMERICAN FIDELITY
47283 1200| AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL, INC.
47284 100|MATRIX TRUST COMPANY
47285 9|MASA
47286 465.48|OSEA




| CHECK TOTAL VENDOR
47287 32| OSEA/OAKRIDGE CHAPTER 46
47288 166.66 | AMERICAN FIDELITY

47289 799.85|AMERICAN FIDELITY

47290 1200|AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL, INC.
47291 425.98|0SEA

47292 30|{OSEA/OAKRIDGE CHAPTER 46
47293 441.66|AMERICAN FIDELITY

47294 1399.1|AMERICAN FIDELITY

47295 295.83|HEALTH SERVICES ADMINISTRATION
47296 100|MATRIX TRUST COMPANY

47297 575|HORACE MANN INSURANCE CO
47298 57|MASA

47299 199.41|OSEA

47300 10{OSEA/OAKRIDGE CHAPTER 46
47301 56.95|BANNER BANK

47302 53.42|C & K MARKETS INC

47303 1200.29|CENTURYLINK

47304 1065.6|CENTURYLINK ACCESS

47305 188.88| EMERALD VALLEY BACKFLOW
47306 31424|EUGENE SD 4J

47307 286.04|FERRELLGAS

47308 1525.34|FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC.
47309 2922.44|HOME DEPOT PRO

47310 12.5[LANE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS
47311 1000{MADALINE MAHER

47312 375|GERALD MCCOOL

47313 9.55|MINERS GRADUATE SERVICES
47314 3162.88|CITY OF OAKRIDGE

47315 833.48| OREGON DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
47316 198 OREGON WATER SERVICES INC
47317 3500|0SBA

47318 681.5|RETA DOLAND

47319 1627.83|SCOFIELD ELECTRIC

47320 17.98|SIERRA SPRINGS

47321 331|WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGISTRY
47322 401|AIDA FREDERIC

47323 604.28 | BANNER BANK

47324 152.04|CHEVRON AND TEXACO CARD SERVICES
47325 300|HEATHER HARRISON

47326 1075|KRISTEN ROSENBLUM

47327 137|{TINAMARIE MATHIS-STANDLEY
47328 240|RYAN SOKOLOWSKI

47329 2235|JILL DURHAM

47330 2985.06|AMAZON

47331 14574|EUGENE 5D 4)

47332 156.95|INDUSTRIAL SOURCE

47333 377.45|BANNER BANK

47334 29.95|BANNER BANK

47335 611.8| MINERS GRADUATE SERVICES
47336 36.9|RETA DOLAND

47337 9277.2|BANNER BANK

47338 41.14|CENTURYLINK

47339 390|DAVTEUT, LLC

47340 16920{FIRST STUDENT, INC.

47341 150.9|HOME DEPOT PRO

47342 84|MID AMERICA SPORTS ADVANTAGE
47343 911.7|OAKRIDGE SANI-HAUL

47344 1293.99|CITY OF OAKRIDGE

47345

116

OREGON WATER SERVICES INC




CHECK TOTAL VENDOR
47346 44 12|ACCESS INFORMATION HOLDINGS, LLC
47347 13|CRIMINAL INFORMATION SERVICES
47348 1120|EARLY CHILDHOOD - CARES
47349 598.46 | EWING
47350 2905.47FIRST STUDENT, INC.

47351 716.83|JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS
47353 9675.56 |LANE ELECTRIC CO-0OP

47354 72533 |LANE ESD

47355 259835|MCKENZIE COMMERCIAL CONTRACTORS
47356 443|OREGON WATER SERVICES INC
47357 136.41|PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION
47358 585|PACIFIC PLUMBING & ROOTER, INC.
87863 2536.49| 00C00CO00CO00C0

87864 469.52| 0000000000000

87865 272.86| 000 &00000000000

87866 793.2| 0000000000000

87867 3264.44| 000000000000

87868 217.58| 0000000000000

87869 638.5 | 00O0000o000n

87870 88.49| IDO0OCOODOOCO0O0

87871 1243.38| 000000000000

87872 1089.07 | 000000000000

87873 461.25| 000000000000000000

87874 893.5| 0000000000000

87875 1255.95 | HUOOO0O00000000006

87876 793.2| 000000 f20O00O00O0O

87877 90.1| 00C00000000C0CAa

87878 556.16| 00000NCO00000

87879 260.91| 000000000000

87880 514.43| 0000000000000

87881 573.16| 1000000CCOGOCCO00

87882 975.26 | J0000000000000000

87883 349.17| 000000000000

87884 130.46 | J00000000000000000

87885 585.16 | D000000O00000030

87886 173.94 | 0CO000CO000C0O0

87887 179.98| 0000000000000

87888 561.16| 00000COC0000

87889 292.58| 00NCO0CC00000000

87890 159.19| 000NDO0000CO0000000
87891 292.58| 0000000000000

87892 81.7| 000000000000

87893 556.16 | 0000000000000

87894 780.21| 0000000000000

87895 292.58| 00000000000

87896 314.25| 00C0000000000000

87897 260.91| 0000000000000

87898 561.16|00000000000000

87899 514.43| UL0OCHCOCE0000000

87900 69.57 | 000O0OCCOCO00000a

87901 351.52| 00 & 0000000000

87902 585.16 | H00OOOOOOCOCO00O0OO

87903 184.31| n000DODODOO00D

87904 13.39| 000000000000000




[ CHECK “TOTAL VENDOR
87905 371.11| 000000 4000000
87906 371.11| 000000 A&8000

87907 252.22 | C0000000000000000
87908 173.94 | I0C0O0000000C0
87909 585.16|00000000CC0

87910 107.08 | 0000000000000
87911 579.16| D0000000000000000000000000
87912 385.33| 000000200000000
87913 62.79| 0000000000000000
87914 54.96 | 0000000000000 #2000
87915 975.26| C000000COO0

87916 975.26| D00CO0COO0000

87917 433.48|00000000CC0o0oC
87918 97.53 | 000000U0000O000OC0G0
87919 675.33 | 000000000000

87920 935.91 | 000 400000000000
87921 514.43| 0000000000000
87922 585.16 | 0000000000000
87923 585.16| COCO000CO0000 &5
87924 260.91 | D00O00O0O0000CO000
87925 286.58 | 0D0COO0OCCO0O0
87926 75.38| 0000000000000
87927 556.16| 000000 & COO00OCO0CG
87928 269.56| 000000 &2 000000000
87929 243.51| 00000000C00000000060
87930 11.6| C00CO0000000

87931 741.21|CCO0000COO00

87932 585.16 | 00000000000

87933 573.16/| £ 010000000000
87934 918.74| &0000000000000
87935 200.04| &000005000000
87936 573.16| & CO0C0O00000000
87941 390.11| & 000000000000
87942 585.16| HO00O00OO00000000
V15559 1084.16| 1CH00O000OCOCOOO
V15560 2557.27|00000000000000
V15561 2546.89|00000CC0CO000
V15562 2406.78| 000 &2C0000000000
V15563 1990.44 | 000000 &2000000000
V15564 3181.02 | H00O000000000000
V15565 2922.66 | 000000000000
V15566 2041.17| 000000000000000
V15567 1208.24 | 00000000000000
V15568 2542.01| 0000000000000
V15569 3557.21| 0000000000000
V15570 1528.04 | 10000000000

V15571 2188.88 | 10C00C 0000000
V15572 1775.29|00000C000C0000000
V15573 2880.04| 0 0000000000
V15574 3230.6 | 00000000000000000
V15575 977.88| 00000000C00000
V15576 2045.36| 000000 £ 000000




[ CHECK TOTAL VENDOR
V15577 3000.73| 00000000000

V15578 2166.43 | 00000000000

V15579 1425.78 | 0000O0CCONC0OC0O000CO0CO000
V15580 1890.52| J00000O00000000
V15581 2705.26{ 00000000000

V15582 1778.41| 000CO00000C0
V15583 520.06 | J00U0UNE0000000
V15584 2063.41 | 0O000000006000000
V15585 2033.98 | 00000000000
V15586 2293.42 | 0000000000000000
V15587 2535.7| 0000000000000
V15588 2356.6| J0000E0CC00000
V15589 2179.69 | 0000CCO000D00C0
V15590 2747.78 | 00000000000000
V15591 2905.06 | 00000 & 00000000006
V15592 2504.35 | 000000 & 000000000
V15593 2233.23|C00000000000
V15594 2511.14| 000000000000
V15585 2738.81| 4000000000000
V15596 1997.37| & C00D0O0CO0CO00
V15597 3205.78| f&0000C000000000
V15598 2575.64| 000000000000
V15599 2267.73| 00000 0000000000
V15600 1458.8| 000000000C000000
V15601 3343.61| 00CO0000000000
V15602 3456.06 | DO0CO0G0O0000
V15603 3149.39| 000 &00000000000
V15604 2581.81| 100000 &000000000
V15605 4171.86| U000CO0000O000000
V15606 3812.83| DGDO0O00000C
V15607 2986.66 | 1000GO00000O000
V15608 1629.8| 0000000000000
V15609 3328.34| 0000000000000
V15610 4606.41| COCOCCCO00000
V15611 2545.71| C00B0000000

V15612 2913.48| 0000000000000
V15613 2168.72| 00000CO0000000000
V15614 3708.41| 00 0000000000
V15615 4202.9| 00000000000008000
V15616 1643.5) 00000200000000
V15617 2885.43| 000000 & 000000
V15618 4020.86| 00000000000

V15619 2901.99| 00000000000

V15620 2129.08 | 000000000000 0000000000000
V15621 2630.9| D00000000C00000
V15622 3538.34| 0000000000

V15623 2369| 00C0000000CO
V15624 827.16| 000000 &0000000
V15625 2727.03 | 000000 &0000000000
V15626 2789.95| 00000000000
V15627 2976.06 | 000000 00000000
V15628 3392.54 | 0000000000000




[ CHECK TOTAL VENDOR
V15629 2977.82| 0000000000000
V15630 2860.57 | D00000000C00000
V15631 3611.49|00000000000000
V15632 3895.91| 000000 &00000000000
V15633 3364.16| 000000 & 000000000
V15634 2958.83| 0000000000007
V15635 3368.22| 000000000000
V15636 3701.32| &000000000000
V15637 2660.99| &#0000000000000
V15638 4132.14| &00000000000000
V15639 3371.18| &000000G00000
V15640 2735.6| 000000 &0000000000
V15641 1458.8| &A0000000000000
V15642 3343.65| 0000000000000
V15643 3456.03| 0000000000000
V15644 3149.39| D000O00CO000000D
V15645 2581.81| CUD00000000C00C00
V15646 4171.89|0C00LCCHO0]C0000
V15647 3812.8| 0000000000100
V15648 2986.69 | DOOOOOOGOC20000
V15649 1629.75|00000000000000
V15650 3328.34| 0000000000000
V15651 4606.37| 0000000000000
V15652 2545.71| 00000000000

V15653 2913.44| 0000000000000
V15654 2168.72 | 100000000COCC0000
V15655 3708.44| 00 #&0000000C00
V15656 4202.93 | JJ0CCOCO00C00000a0
V15657 2885.4| 000000 &000000
V15658 4020.92| 00000000000

V15659 2901.96| 00000000000
V15660 2129.08| 0000C00C00000000C000000000
V15661 2630.93 | 00000000000000
V15662 3538.3| 00000000000

V15663 2369| 100000000000
V15664 827.16|00000C0CO00CCOO
V15665 2727.03| NO0O00 A&#0000000000
V15666 2789.98| D00COO0000C00
V15667 3109.53 | D000000000000000
V15668 3392.59| 0000000000000
V15669 2977.79| 0000000000000
V15670 2860.57 | lOOO00000000000
V15671 3611.53| 00000000000000
V15672 3895.95 | 000000 &0000N000000
V15673 3364.19| 000000 & CCOCO0C00
V15674 2958.8 | 00000000000
V15675 3368.18| 000000000000
V15676 3701.36 &000000000000
V15677 2660.99| & 0000000000000
V15678 4132.14| & 00000 80000000
V15679 3371.18| &0N0000000000
V15680 2735.56| 0000000000000 41000




[ CHECK TOTAL VENDOR
V15681 1394.43| &0000 0000000
V15682 925.36| OCOOO000000
V15683 1216.96| 100000000000
V15684 718.2| 000 #00000000000
V15685 819.59 | 010000000000020000
V15686 943.22 | 000000000000000
V15687 854.17| 0000005000

V15688 1008.02| 0000000N00000000000
V15689 50.49| 0000000000000
V15690 804.4/ 00D AO0COOOOOO0D
V15691 1026| 00000000000
V15692 955.81 | 00000000000
V15693 1020.91 | U0 £ 0000000000 &
V15694 878.3| J0000000000000000
V15695 840.53|00000000000000
V15696 1017.33| 000000000000000C
V15697 942.53| 0000000000000 & 000
V15698 757.47 | 1H10000C00CC0O00
V15699 994.17| 00000000000000
V15700 904.53| 005 &000000000000
V15701 905.74| 00000000000000
V15702 919.19| 0000000000000000000
V15703 756.87| 000000000000
V15704 982.28| & 000000000000
V15705 1795.51| 0000000000000
V15706 1154.61| 00000COCO000
V15707 1671.35| 0C00000OCO00
V15708 978.88| 000 400000000000
V15709 6391.33| 0000000000000000
V15710 1049.46 | 00000000000000000D
V15711 1141.99| 000000000000000
V15712 1095.89| &&0000 4200

V15713 1338.35| L0U0000000000000000
V15714 50.85 | 0000000000000
V15715 1036.52| 000000 A&2DCO0CCCO
V15716 5038.71| 00000000000
V15717 1155.88| 00000000000
V15718 1223.82| 00000000000
V15719 1307.84| 00 £ 0000000000 2
V15720 1178.53| 0000000000000000
V15721 1003.8| DON00N0000000
V15722 1114.41| 0000000000000
V15723 1458.64| 0000000000000000
V15724 1208.68 | 000 &00000000 4000
V15725 1015.17| 0000000000000000
V15726 1207.99 | 0000000000000
V15727 1171.54| 0000CCOOOOCOCO000
V15728 1118.28| 00000000000C00
V15729 1142.6 | 1000000000000000000
V15730 988| 000000000000
V15731 1178.87| ##000000000000
V15732 1154.64| 000000000000




CHECK TOTAL VENDOR
V15733 1671.35| 000000000000
V15734 978.88| &0 & 00 &0000000
V15735 1049.5 | LO00O00O00OOOOO0O0OOD
V15736 1142.01 | 0000000000000
V15737 1095.88 | &0 A200000
V15738 1338.35/| 0000000000000000000
V15739 50.87| 0O00OCOO00000
V15740 1036.56| 000 A000000CH A0
V15741 1155.9| 000O0OO0CO0
V15742 1223.87 | 0000000000
V15743 1307.89| 00 40000000000 &
V15744 1178.54| 00000000000000000
V15745 1003.79| 00000000000000
V15746 1458.65 | JJJOD0I0000GO0000
V15747 1208.76 | 00CO000C00000 &2000
V15748 1015.16 | I00COCO0COOCO00O
V15749 1207.96 | INOO00000CCO00
V15750 1171.56| 000000 A&F000000000
V15751 1118.22|00000000000000
V15752 1142.59| 0000000000O000000000
V15753 988.02| 000000000000
V15754 1178.83| & 00COO0COCO00
V15755 507.71| 0000000000000 &40
V15756 4545.76 | 0000DO00C00CCCO0
V15757 6443.28| 000000000000
V15758 1105.36| 000000000000000
V15759 1470.44| 0000000000CD
V15760 196.03| 00N0NNOO00N000
V15761 3634.52| 00000000000
V15762 1117.39| A0 &0 &0000000
V15763 3219.91| 000000000000
V15764 762.01| 0000000000000
V15765 1336.45| &0 20 480000000
V15766 2917.04| 0000000000000
V15767 2239.63 | I00000O0O0O0C0O
V15768 975.11| 00000000 £200000
V15769 1729.49| 000000000000
V15770 2152.57| 000000000000000
V15771 88.59| U00U0O0CE0000D00C
V15772 464.59| 000000000000

$ 2,246,554.74




S¥°€6  ¥ZTOV0‘Y
00° 00"
00" 8¢ -
00" 00"
S0°98  58°SS8°YT
€6°ET  S2°ST6
69°€L T8°8ZL°9S
LV'TT  0€7S0L°ZT
80°SOT b e8v‘9-
¥ST6€  S8716L°9
6C°8 0S 20V ‘0T
00" 00°ST8‘T
SE°S6  TO¥PI‘S
00° 00°000°0S
TO'TZ L LEL°9T
00° 00°000°€
00" 00°
PP €8 8STLTV'TIYT
00° 00°00S
00° 6.7 ¢88-
£S°6Z 6P ¥PS‘9
ST'T6 979561
v1°20T ¥1-€28°22-
7868  8.°20L°SY
00" 00"
T€°98 89°160°/TZ
/G S
TTV.LSdX3
T +Y3GWNN 35Vd

9/°¢89°LS
00°

8€”"

00"

ST 899°T6
SLT6YT
61°206°8ST
02°v62'
vv 166 €€T
ST 9vv'v
05°0¥6

00°
66856891
00°

9z eSh'p
00"

00°

[A AL} 7Arava
00°

6.°788

IS ZhL'e
9€" 20902
v1°982°280°T
7Z°ST6°€0¥
00"

e vLp89E‘T
dX3

31va oL ¥yvaA

00"
00°
00°
00"
00°
00"
00°
00"
00°
00"
00"
00°
00"
00°
00°
00"
00*
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00°
00"
00°
ONIANVLSINO

SIONVISWNONIT

00°
00"
00°
00"
00°
00"
00"
00"
00°
00"
00°
00°
00°
00"
00"
00"
00°
00" TZ£°TH
00"
00"
00"
00°
00°
00"
00"
00°

SIUNLIANIJX2
QoI¥3ad

00°€22°T9
00"

00*

00"

00°t2S ‘90T
00°S20°T
00°9£9'STZ
00°000°07
00°80S"'2¢T
00" ¥¥Z'11
00°epe‘TT
00°ST8‘T
00°£0Z°2LT
00°000°0S
00°T6T‘TC
00°000°‘€
00°
00°#2T°¥S8
00°00S

00"
00°282°6
00°1£8°SZ¢
00°€96°¥90'T
00°8T9 6¥¥
00"

007995 °S8S‘T
135ang

130d3d SNIVLS FANLIANIIXI AUVWWNS
9/ 1DIMLISIA TOOHDIS IDATUNVO

YIALNID VIQIW/AYVEEIT
AINIFWAOTIAIA WNTNDTHUND
ddNS*ANLS-NOILDIHIA"A¥3S
AS 1WIV3IYL LN3IANLS ¥IHLO
OI4NV/AD0T0HLVYd HI33dS
S2DIAYIS HLIVIH

SADIAYIAS IONVAIND

AL3JVS LIN3ANLS

SIDIAYIAS IONVANILLY

HJS ¥3IWWNS “D0¥d TvID3dS
SWYYD0Ud ¥3HIO

YIANAVIT FDVNONYT HSITONI
NOILVONQ3 3AILVYNYILY
VINVAQVSIA ATIVNOILVYONA3
NOILVIQIW3¥

NOILNIAYILINI ATdV3
I1I8vSIA/M1OIH1S3y SSIT
JINIPINYLS/SEIINID NivaT
Q3L4ID ANV J3UNTIVLE
J-3¥d

WYY¥S0Ud N3LAVOUIANIN-3IYUd
"YANDVALX3 TOOHDS HOIH
SWYYD0¥d T00HIS HOIH
SWYYD0¥d HOIH “YC/ITAAIW
SWYY50dd ILVIQIWAILINT
£-3 “AYVWIN¥d

- - - =-3JLIL - - - - =

e
€1¢¢
06T¢
091¢
0S1¢
0€Te
0¢T1¢
STTC
Ite
09vT
66¢T
16T
08CT
LT
1T
09¢T
0SZT
T2t
0Tt
TVTT
OvTT
CETT
TeTT
TZTT
TTT
ITTT
NOI.LONNA

aNNd TvdanNad - 00T - aNnd

0¢/€T :Q0I¥3ad SNILNNOIDVY
,00T,=punj-ubJo :vI¥3aLI¥D NOILDIT3S

8v:€0:6T :IWIL
020Z/90/80 :31va
NOILVWVIN3d QHVYONNS



00° 00" Z¥8‘86¢E

00° 00"

82797 8T €T0‘CY

00°00T ZT1°

00" 00°0T

00" 00"

LL°6L  6S°LTS

00" 00"

v 8TT ¥6°0T9°Z€-

S6°€9  ST'¢88°SS

T8°St  96°6£2°2¢

9£°Z¢  08°86£°6

S6°0TT Z0°81¢'vZ-

90°S6  S6°4ST°T

0L°T0T L0°669-

LZ°TOT 25°69S°'6-

00° 00°

06°TOT SP EvL‘C-

¥Z°€8  99°€89°0.

¥6'88  £9°£96°0T

99°/6 ¥9°0T9°Z

26°8TT 9T1°€26'9-

vy 69¢ ¥9°LS6°L2-

00" 00°00¥

00° 00"

ang JONVIVE

/alA A7aVIIVAVY
TTVLSdX3

Z <¥39WNN 35Vvd

00"

00"
78°89€°ST
88°29T ¢
00"

00"

TH TIv0°C
00"

¥6 6E€°8€ET
S8 L1166
¥0°T08°8T
0z Lev'y
£0°06€ 9V
S0°8Zv ey
207016 TV
75°000°€9Z
00"

Sy veE‘ LVT
vET9TO TSE
€£769T°88
9E"ETT LTE
9T €Zh P
14 WA 247
00°

00°

dX3
3lvd Ol dv3IA

00°
00°
00°
00"
00°
00°
00"
00°
00-
00°
00"
00°
00"
00"
00°
00"
00°
00’
00°
00°
00"
00"
00"
00°
00°

ONIGNVL1SLINO
SIDNVUHEIWNING

00°
00"
00*
00°
00"
00"
00°
00"
00"
00"
00°
00°
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00°
00"
00"
00"
00°
00"
00"
00"

SANLIANIEX3
goIy3ad

00°Zv8'86¢
00"

00°28¢ ‘48
00°€9T ¢
00°0T

00"
00°68S‘¢
00"
007622002
00°000°SST
00" TFO‘TH
00°968°¢T
00°220°2zz
00°989°sy
00'TTZ T¥
00" TEP‘€SL
00"

00°TS9 ¥pT
00°00Z ‘TP
00" LET°66
00" ¥zL e
00°00S‘9¢
00°00S ‘9T
00°00v

00°

139ang

140d3d SNLVLS TANLIANIAXI AAVWWNS
9/ 1DIYISIA TTOOHIS 3IODATUNVO

ADNIONILNOD HSNILVYILO
AIASNVAEL IDIAYIS Q004
YIISNVYL LNJWIDVId3IY Sng
1930 Wd31-5NOT
S3ILINIOVL

L13IN AL3dVYS ALINNWWNOD
SIADIAYIS FuvdTIM

WVHD0dd INIWIIIL3Y “ddnS
SIDIAYIAS ADOTIONHIO3IL

DAS Ld0dSNVEL g3 IVvID3dS
SAI¥L 3T8YSANGWIIY-NON
SdIdl J713Id 378VSUNIWIIY
JIAY3AS NOILVYAdO 3ITTDIHIA
NOILDIYIA VAUV IDIAU3S
SANNOYD 40 d33AdN‘3AVYD
JAS SHAT8 40 d3IdN ‘YD
NOIL33YICQ v3IYV IDIAY3AS
SADIAYIAS VISIH

Ad3S TTVAIDNI¥d 40 301440
NIWGV JAILNIIXI AIHLO
INIANILNIYILNS 4O IDI440
SADIAYIAS 43 40 Quvos
3A30 4dVLS TVNOILDNYLSNI
ONILS3IL ANV LNIWSSISSY

SIDIAYIAS VIQIWILINW

- - - - FWUIL - - - - -

0119
0Zzs
STZS
OTTS
000%
06€¢
Q9ce
0042
099¢
888¢
14774
€552
4174
155¢
13474
bse
bse
0¢s¢
0Tve
62EC
Teee
0TEL
ovee
0gee
€cee

NOILONNA

ONNd TVEEN3D - Q0T - annd

0Z/ST :00I¥3ad ONILNNOIDV
,00T,=pun4-ubuo :vIYILIYD NOILDIT3S

Q€067 IWIL
020Z/90/80 :3iva
NOLLVAVIN3d QH¥VONNS



LT°98 ¥8°280'€0T‘T

[1'98 $87/80'€0T'T
00" 00"

ang 3DNVIVE
/LA 379V IIVAY

TTVLSdX3
€ SY3GWNN 39vd

9T L¥L°€L8°9

9T LvL€L8°9
00°

dX3
J1lva OL d¥v3A

g9 28n'Lon’

! \ J24

coyome’| I
00" 00 TZE TV 00°5£8°926°2 130439 Tvlol
00" 00" TLE 1Y 00°S€8°926°2 aNnd vy¥aNId IVi0L
00" 00" 00" JDNVIVE GNNd AN3 dOdddVNN 0002
9NIANV.LSLNO SIUNLIANILX3 i3oang - - - - - 3JUIL - - - - = NOLLDNNA

SIINVIIWNONI QaoTyad

ANNd TVY¥ANID - Q0T - GNNd
0g/€T :Q0TIY¥3d DNILNNOIDV
,00T ,=punj-ubuo :vId¥3LT¥D NOILDI13S
LA0dIY SNLVLS FUNLIANIAXT AMVWWNS 8Y:€0:6T IWIL
9/ LDIH1SIA TOOHDS IOATHNVO 020Z/90/80 :3lva

NOILVWVINId Q¥VONNS



|(o1°T¥z'8¢)

(9T'TvE'SE) S

A ‘aBpyeQ|6T02/82/T

l(t2°0291)

(1£°029°T) S

And ‘a8pe0|6102/82/2

S
S
(T0'¥SE'69) S (TO'¥SE'69) S £T000 10Md|6T0Z/YT/2
81'L80°€T S 8L°L80'ST $ 61-924 d191|6102/82/
{st'9s1°89) S (S¥"9st'g9) S Z1000 10Md|6T0Z/1E/T
|{oo's8z’?) S (00°5827) S € BIJSWIWIOY 31ZUSMNIN|6TOZ/TE/T
7676591 S Z6'7659T  § 61-uer d191|6T0Z/TE/1
|{9s°008°66) S (95°008'66) S 11000 10A1d|8T0Z/6T/CT
(00°36) S {00°86) S v902 Suiquinid apeased|8T0z/T1/Z1
ST'LEV'ET S STLEV'ET  $ 81-224 d191|8102/1€/2T
8E'6SY'ET S 8E'6SF'ET S ST-AON JI97|8T0Z/0E/1T
(29°196'69) S {29°196'69) S 0T000 10AId|8T0Z/9T/1T
96°T68'ET S 96'T68'CT  $ 8T-1°0 d191|800Z/T€/0T
(z9°'052'9€) S {z9°052°9€) S 60000 10Ald|8T0Z/0E/0T
(SLvTL'YS) S (SL'YTL'bS) S 49,0000 10M1d|8102/22/01
{00229'eT) S (00°z£9'¢T) S [e12J3wWwWwo) a1zuaddN|8T0Z/ET/0T
{00°522) 3 (00°sLs) S 901§ Suiquinid s18y3018|8T0Z/8/0T
{86'T0SEY) 3 {86'T0S'EY) $ 80000 10Md[8T0Z/0E/6
(0£'6Lt'ET) S {0€'64¥'ET) S £0000 10A1d|810Z/0E/6
66'TSE'TT S 66'TSEZT S 81-das di91|8102/0¢/6
LL'6%0'CT 3 LL6V0TT S 81-8ny di91|810z/15/8
{00°evb'v1) S (00" Etv'vT) S 4 B12J9WWO) 3IZUNIN|8T0Z/0Z/8
0L°€9%'TT $ 0L°€9%'2T  § 8T-Inf d197|810Z/18/L
(£€€08T€) S (£€€08T€E) S 90000 10Md[8T0Z/0€/9
97'88S'TT S 97'8857T $ 8T0Z dunf d191|810Z/0€/9
{r8°60Z°LT) S (¥8'60T°LT) S 50000 10A1d|8T02Z/92/9
{re €79 0€) $ (vE€rs'0E) S 0000 J0AId|8102/9/9
{00°59) s [(00'59) S uozewy|810Z/92/9
65°789°TT $ 65°789'TT S 810Z AeN d191|810Z/1E/S
{r8 LyEvT) S (8" LvEYT) S 70000 J0AId|8TOT/LT/S
£2°709'TT $ £2°T09'TT S 8107 |dy dI9|8T0Z/0E/v
{oveve'vz) $ (ov"EvT'vT) S £0000 10A1d|8T0Z/0€/t
LEE9L'S S 1€'€9L'8 S 810C Ydiew d197|8102/1€/€
{00°000°ST) S (00°000°ST) S 76£997 sApoo|gtoz/ze/e
(8z'8cv’t) S (8z8sv'L) S 10000 10Md|8T0Z/L/€
(0z 00t) S (0z'00v) S €/T659€EvL Jeusnor Ajrea|8toz/L/E
|(00'STT) S {00°STT) S 1342 |ewnor Aitea|gtoz/./c
{00°'szP) S {oo'sey) S SRTYTL suiysiqng psensgToz/L/c
{00'050°8) 3 (00°050°8) 3 T-TSSL£99 jueg suolz|8T0z/L/c
{00°0¢T) S (00°0€T) S Suiysiyqnd psens|810z/.2/7
{00°007) S (00"002) S Aedald uogaJQ Jo 21e1S|8T0T/rT/T
{00'99) S {00°99) S 0Y33 "N pead|8T10z/0T/T
(0Z°195) S {0z'19S) $ LYSLTSEVL lewnor Ajeq|/10z/12/1T
{06'657) S {06'657) S 98€97SEVL Jeuwsnor Ajea|/T0z/12/T1
€4°STT'895°0T S asuadx3 uodNIISUo) 5201A196 3/ | Suisiuaapy $150D 3u1so|D 1sa49)u| 3D10AU| Jopusp pied azeq
13UMQ ISIA
00'000°000'p S 1ueID WIJSO
£/'ST1'8959 S Spaad0.d puog
S31UANOY /sraload PUISIg jooyds aSpLnjeO aNOg ST0Z




(Ev'¥2STT) S (€v'¥29"1T) S 10Md|6T02/8T/TT
10'6TE'L S T106TEL $ d191|610Z/0E/T1
{00°sT) $ [{00'sT) S 3a0[610Z/1£/0T
(0g°zsz'Te) S {0g-zsz'T2) $ 10Md|6T0T/12/0T
(00°758'509) S {00'zs8's09) ¢ {e1IBWWo) A1ZUMNIIN|6T0Z/TT/0T
(00'92) $ |(oo92) $ SIS OJut WLD|6T0Z/TT/0T
(z6'6€€'62) $ |(ze'6€€'62)  $ 3lu0d oM |610Z/1T/0T
€€°80L°L S EEBOLL § d191|610¢/1£/0T
€8'80£'9 S £8'80£9 ¢ d191|6102/0¢/6
|(s8-zvt’T) S [(S82rTT) $ jodag sawoH|610Z/0€/6
{00'88) S |(00°88) S 134]6102/0€/6
(T9'cze’se) S (t9eze'ee) S 10MId|6T0Z/91/6
(00°0S) $ |(00°05) $ S8IIAIRS OJu| WHD|6T0Z/2T/6
(00°661'8£L°T) S (00'661°822°7) S [etassunuo) 1zudddN [6T0Z/€2/6
0£'186'CT S 0/ 186CT  $ INI dI91|6T0Z/TE/8
00°0v s | co'op S 3ao|e610z/1£/8
{00°8T0°£T) s [(oogT0’2T) S DVd|6102/L2/8
{vL28¥'ee) S {v£°28%'7T) S 10Md|6T0C/L2/8
{00°2¥T'€60°T) S (00°L¥1°€60°T) $ Jelntswwo) aizuadn|e10z/L2/8
{0£°8) s [(0£°8) S 10daq 2210 |6102/02/8
{00°28T) s [(00°z8T) S $31A43S O4u) WD |6T0Z/0Z/8
{05'311°S) $ [{05'8TT’S) S 134|6102/02/8
(00°£1€) s |00°21€) S SIS oyu| WD |6T0T/PE/L
TO'8P0'TT $ 108Y0TT S dI191|6102/1€/L
(00050°T) $ |(00°0S0°T) S SIIQON WIISaM|6T0Z/0€/9
(s8'09%'22) S (58 09t'22) S 10A1d|6T02/0€/9
(00'z6Z'€) s [{00°z62'E) S [el2JawWWO) AZUDNIIA |6T0Z/0E/9
(00'92£°229) S {00'9/£°229) [e12J3wwo) 31zudIN|6T0Z/0E/9
(v £26'07) $ [(oo'sT?) S (rv-zrL'0T) S 10Md|6TOZ/LT/9
{10'868°€) s |[(t0'868°¢) S jueg Jauueg|6T0Z/0T/9
|{(zT°020T) s [(£1°020'T) S uozewv|610Z/4/9
{00°6€5'28) S (00'6e5‘28) ¢ [BIJBWIWIOD AIZUBNINI6TOZ/L/9
S6'S09'ET S 66'G09'ET  § d191|6T02/0€/9
(SE'Z9T'ST) S {SE7791'ST) S 91000 10AId|6T0Z/02/S
(00°S2€) $ [(o0"sze) $ 300|610Z/1€/S
9E'6¥6ET S 9E'6V6'ET S d191]610Z/1€/5
89'961'€T $ 89'96F'€T S d191|610Z/0€/t
(L¥L€2'1€) $ (Lyr€T'1E) S ST000 10Md|610Z/92/1
{00°0zv) $ |(oo0zv) S ago|6t0z/T/v
{00'8¥TZ9) S (00°8¥1°79) S [e12J3WWo) 1ZUNIW [6T0Z/LT/Y
(81°S) S (8¥°'S) $ Ay ‘93pue0|6T0z/S/Y
69'798'E€T 3 69'798'€T S d191|6T0T/1E/€E
|(z8°T8Z 9T) $ {£8'182°9T) S #1000 10A1d|6T02/52/¢
|(z6'869°¢5) S (£6'869°£S) S A @8puNeQ|6102/82/T
€L°STT'895°0T S asuadx3 UoIIoNIISUC) SADIAIRS 3/ | Buisiuanpy s1s0) 8uisop) 352491u| I2I0AL| lopuap pied a1eq
J2UmQ 281N
00°000°000% $ EBID NSO
£/'GT1'8959 S $pa30.d puog
SAIIAIIY /S103[0ud | 1013510 |o0Yds AZpLNeO ANOE ST0T




- S {papuny JueiS JWISIaS MOU) JOOY WNLIOUPNY WAD HSFO S 9E9'vY S WIQT-LT
(00vS2'S9) $ £# 00D NIYL 0Z/0E/9 40 SB duR|eq [RIDIBWIWOD AZUBNIN HSIO 00°000'000°F $ NIDSO
(00°TEY'0TT) S el11a4e) $30 €4°STT'895'9 S $pa3D0I4 puog
(00"g61°25¢) S Jooy wA9 $30 (zzeee’L10'1) S dx3 0z-6T
(00'zZT'€8Y) S {£#700 noya} 0Z/0g/9 Jo se Idueleq [eRISWWOY BIZUNIN SI0 {££'966L91'T) $ dx3 61-81

{E"8€8°09T) S dx3 81-£T
L8'¥LSTTTT $ (96T00's6) & (ze'6ss'ee9's) ¢ (va'66L'888) ¢ (0€°2S6'T) ¢ (00°0SZ'ET) $ 95°£Z0'T6Z $
(z££90'9Z) $ (2£°£50°92) S | 1OAId|0zZ0Z/0€/9
{00°5€8'65¢) $ {ooses'esz) S [eRJ3WWO0) 312U J0Z0Z/0E/9
{00'585) $ |{00°s89) S Buiquinid Ji13ed0z0z/0€/9
{r0°£81°T) S [(#O'£8T°T) S uozewy|0z0z/0€/9
(££°202) S |{£2°20L) S dd 8peQ|ozae/0e/9
00°£16°C S 00/16'T  $ d191}0z07/0€/9
(05 vss'9T) $ (05'55°9T) S 10A1d|0202/4T/9
(00°€82'216) 3 {0o0'ess'zt6)  $ [elJawwo) alzuaxdA|0zoz/T1/9
{0v°'5T9°S) $ |(ov's19°S) $ Ayjeads jooyss|0zoz/v/9
(05°505°57) ) {05°505'52) S 10Md|0z02/%/9
91°29S°¢ S 9T°29S'c  § d1o1jozoz/1€/s
(00°€62°£TT) S (ooe6T'L1T)  § [eI3WWO)D 31ZudNIN|0Z0Z/6T/S
(00'882°0€T) S {o0'88z0€T)  § [eRJWWO) 31zuaXdW|0Z02/ZT/S
68°TV6'V $ 68'Tv6'y S _ dI191]0z0z/08 /v
(00°TLY) S [(o0'zLv) S JeRIBaWW o) 1ZUSNIW|0Z0Z/vT /Y
(57°6598) S (s2'659'8) S yond|0z0z/ve/y
(00't62) $ |{oo'v62) S $21U0.303|3 paiesdaiu||0Z0Z/vT /v
15°9T€9 $ 159289 $ d191|0z0z/1¢/¢€
(00°696'%) S [(00°696'%) S [e1213WIWO) 31ZUANIIN[020Z/+Z/€
(06'8%5'8) s [(06°815'8) $ Ayferdads jooyas|ozoz/ve/s
(0s°ZTL'E) S (0S°Z1L°€) S 10Ald|0T0Z/vZ/€
(00°££2'8Y7) S (ooczez'svz)  $ [B12J3WW0) 31ZUSNIN J0TOZ/9T/E
{00005°2) $ [(00"005°2) S noajozoz/1t/€
£5'588'9 $ £5'688'9  § dI91fozoe/6z/z
{eZ'15¢°€) S {sz'15¢'E) S 10Md}0202/12/2
{0075 'vT) S {oozse've) S [e12J3WI0] S1ZUBNIIA|0Z0Z/0T/Z
L92ETL $ 1940 $ | d191|020¢/1E/T
{00°S.¥'8€) $ (00°S.¥'8€) S [elaIBWWO) AZUBNIN|0Z0Z/0E/T
(€1°50€"p) S (€T°50€"Y) S 10A1d|020Z/0€E/T
(0z'sT¥'T) $ |(0T'sTH'T) $ spulig 128png|0202/91/1
{05°951) $ |{05'95T) $ jueg Jauueg|ozoz/eT/1
{T0"029'vT) $ (10°0Z9v1) $ 10A14[0202/6/1
707169 S vO'r16'9 S dio|e10Z/1€/2T
{00 T¥5'912) $ (00'Tps9tZ)  $ [ersawwo) a1zudXIN|6T0Z/LT/TT
(00°'STT9TE) S (oo'sTZ'9TE) S [erIBWWO) B1ZUIMNIW |6T0Z/8T/TT
€4°ST1'895°0T $ asuadx3 uopINLISU0) SRS J/Y Buisiuanpy 5150 Suiso|) pECYEN )] 9210AU| J1opusp pied a1eQq
J2UMQ ISIN
00°000°000'% S ueI9 NIDSO
€4'STT1'895°9 S Sp33s0.d puog
saiAdY /spafoad | 141510 jooyds 38pLNeO ANOE ST0Z




| 1€ 165912 $ aouejeg pung puog psiedojjeun
(00°000°s) $ SIBUIRIUOY B5eI0lS
(00°000°0T) S 1500 98em d|ay paJly 0z0zZ Jswwng
(00'052) S $y23Y) punoidyoeg
{00"000's€) $ ainuiny qe| 92U
{00'v¥7Z'6) S 3duejeq 12e1ju0) |34 L8'vLS'2TTT S
(o¥'s19's) S sa|qenod 10} auniuing
{00000°s2) S papaau susisag 8£'IST'V8 $ W) 0Z-61
(91°692°c6) $ 025Z/9 30 se Sujuiewa. due|eq 19B13U0D J0AI] €€'6€C°C9T S W) 67-8T
€£'STT'8950T S asuadx3 UOI12NJISUOD) Sa0IAIRS I/ | Buisiaapy 5150 Buiso[) 3salalu| 3010AL| Jopuap pied ajeqg
JBUMQ SIA
00°000°000'% $ Ui WSO
€L'STT'8959 S Spa22044 puog
saniAndY /s1sfoid 1UISI |Jooyas a3puse0 ANOSE 8TOT




Ge'198°/2% awn siy} je Jeak jse
¥9'891‘86% sjooyag || @ouejeg 2.°096'C/1$
294 A1aAlled S 00°00S°Z$ HSro
994 Alanjed S 00°00S°2$ $30
Jaysodwog eiuenollis 6/°920'c$ S30
Jeysodwog/eluenolfis 6/°920'c$ HSro
I3|IYd Wed/s|ge]} 9JIAISS/UDAQ UOIIOBAUOD 86°990° L% s30
0 HSro soouadxg ue|d umo( puadg
8Z'L80'L61LS yjuow Jualino 10} aduejeg pund
S’ 080'ct$ Jea ) jseT S30 #9'891'86% aouejeqg weibold YO Juaiing
9£'256'8%$- 9ouejeg weiboid S30 ¥9'216'26 $ (pajewnyse) aouejeg pung Buluuibeg
vEEL6'S  $ 89/80Y  § 9LZveS $ €8.L  § geesyy § osewi’'s  § (61'6S0L) § (evwooT)  $ aouefeq Buipu3]
PE190'cl  $ 69€ElETL $ 1€€6'8 $ 166L29L $ 92956'L2 $ 90€69CL $ 12S50°. $ v¥00°'C $ SIV.LOL ISNIJIX3
08°cl $ $ $ 00891 $ 2Zrovo $ - $ o0¢zee $ - $ ov9/senQg
86'L1L1L $ oo¢ee $ - $ v6'6S $ $ ¢iL'ee6e $ $ - $ gly/sepowiwo)d
10'99G°, $ 85082/ $ 0906l $ oveelL'ol ¢ €5'€8.GL $ cocaos'8 $ 968t § - $ 0S+/poo4
LL'€CS $ 85°¢SS $ 96'60¢ $ 92605 $ .g9C6/ $ .v'808 $ vo'LEL $ - $ $,00¢/s9l|ddng/s[eusiey
£1'62e'l $ eiece’l $ ZiLece’l $ cieze’L ¢ zieee'l $ - $ veesoec $ zZiLeze'l $ $,00€/s9seyaind JaylQ
¢l ll6 $ 187¢Cl6 $ 9£'682 $ 69¢L0'L $ €9€9S $ 0.°60S $ 8cese $ €6'28¢ $ s,00Z/syjeusg sakojdwg
65°€ESC $ 655022 $ ivvsez $ S¥LLoe ¢ 6viv8T § v.22eT $ 6£C6E $ 6£26¢E $ S.001/ssuejeg
EmEnon_ bmscm—. ._mnc._momn_ ._mnEo>oz JaqopQ EnEwEmm SASNIJX3|
80'v/6'QL  $ ZZ'LOV9L $ 20912%L $ ¥27629L $ 600LF'9Z $ 289€8°ZL $ 200 $ 100 $ STVLOL INNIATY
$ $ $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ Jayio/ydle jooyss
900 $ 900 $ 600 $ 00 $ 200 $ G100 $ 0200 $ 0100 $ JUN0JJY yueg/salajul
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ $ $ $ Juswesinquisy d40vO
18°698'8L $ 1S59lE9L $ ZL'vi6'cl $ 06S90°0L $ zo'lee9e $ SLe6llL $ - $ - $ juswiesinquuiay alels
G.'801L $ 018 $ 06'L¥e $ 09'lee $ G06. $ cocy $ - $ - $ saleg ysen
- $ - $ - $ $ $ $ - $ - $ aouejeg ysed Buiuuibag
Aieniqa4 Arenuep Jaqueagaq laquianoN 12qo10 Jaquisjdss jsnBny Anp JNNIAIY

[ooyog Alejuswalg abpieQ

02-610C JEdA [00YOS

WYH90Yd LSYAMYIHE/HONNT TOOHDS
9/ "ON 10sIQq |00YyoS 8bpLeQ



uadx3y uejd umoqg puadsg
1 juaiind 10j asuejeg pun4
g weuboid Yuo juaiing
1) souejeg pund Buiuuibag

(ocze6's) $ (£8°208'L1)$ (L0'669') $ (96'112'6) § €6'296 $ souejeq Buipu3|
/£86€'62L$ 28798°LL $ 2S669'Y $ 00CLZ6 $ 92°182'6 $ SIVLOL ASNIAXT
2L S0 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 0¥9/seng
0e'€l9 $ N $ - $ - $ 9Z'¢ll $ 9lp/sehipowwod
6169169 $ - $ - $ 6099LY $ V6'826'C $ 0G{/pood
1985¢y ¢ - $ - $ €Ty $ S6809C $ s,00¢/selddng/sjeusiely
98'¢c186L $ 6v'€6L'S $ €l62e’l $ €£1628L $ €l'6ZElL $ $,00¢/s8seyaind 1Bylo
15°'66e‘'01 $ 622986°L $ 80196 $ 2L1'es6 $ 9¥9e0’'L $ §,002/sleuag aakojdw3
90'€L6'LZ § 69169 $ 1E90VZ $ €vI6ZT § 29295 S )
el DUGE Aew ludy Yoley S3SNIdX3|
2098e‘02L $ 00 $ S00 $ 00 $ 6L6¥C0L SIV.LOL INNIAIY
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ Jayjo/yole jooyos
970 $ 00 $ GS00 $ v00 $ 600 $ JUNOJJY Yueg/salaju|
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ Juswesinquilay 440V0
96'9¢S°6LL $ - $ - $ - $ 6206L0L $ uswasinquuiiay sielg
09'8¥8 $ - $ - $ - $ 629§ $ S9jeg yse)d
- $ - $ - $ - 3 - $ aouejeg ysen bBuuuibag
ey aunr Aey udy yotep JNNIATY

~ 020Z/Z1/€ 2ns0[D |00Y0S

6} - AINOD 01 8nc

jooyog Aleyuswa(g abpuyeo
AVHO0Ud LSYINVYIHG/HONNT TOOHDS
9/ "ON 12uI8Iq j00YdS 86pIYEQ



02-6102 JedA TOOHOS
WYH90Hd LSYINYIHE/HONNT T00HIS
9/ "ON 101181 looyos abplieQ

ze8iz’t  § zee'e  § ey ¢ (6e'9Ez’o) § (98vvp'Z) § ozoceT § (v 6vovl) § (02600  $ SONVIvE ONIANT
80SYE'6C  $ ¥1'G89CC $ 616691 $ €€€lZLE $ 2L 282k $ €£€8698'€Z $ 8.6¥9'%L $ 22600 $ STV.1OL ISNIJXE
09°/¢ $ - $ $ o00.c¢ $ zovee'Lt $ - $ 009 $ - $ or9/seng
91°.2¢ $ 0099 $ - $ €lL'eol $ $ 8vees $ - $ - $ 9l¥/seljipowiwo)d
0evL8'SL $ €8/8L0L $ €OV8Y'6 $ vr6ss9l $ 2Lve6'9z ¢ 96'Llg'el $ vS99zZ'L 0§ - $ 0G¥/poo4
21156 $ L1298 $ CL°Li6 $ ve6.l8'L $ eLvie'L $ CTLSvEL $§ 6v0se $ - $ s.00p/senddng/sieusiepy
92'859'C $ 92'859°¢ $ G62'859°C $ 628%9C $ ST8S9T $ B $ 0S9lLEG § S2'8%9°C $ 8,00¢/seseydind JBYl0
11820y $ 2L60L't $ 629l $ s0/e0v $ 92080 ¢ QL6VI'Y $ L¥99S $ 6999G $ s.,002/s)eueg aakojdwy
Ly'8€9'G $ 2T96S'Y $ 0S€08Y $ 2l6l6'S ¢ 8y¥eY'S ¢ 60180V $ 818/ $ 8.v8. $ s,00L/seleleg
Emzbmn_ \cm:cmﬁ Jaquiegag hmnE0>oz 1800100 ._mnEmEow S3ISNIdX3!
0r'€9S'0e  $ 9vv9i'sc $ L068LCC $ ¥69.6'vc $ 9zZZ8EOF $ €0 omv 9¢$ ¥00 $ 200 $ SIVLOL INNIATY
$ $ $ $ $ $ - $ - $ yolel jooyos

L0 $ L0 $ 600 $ 200 $ 00 $ €00 $ ¥00 $ 200 $ JUNoJAY ueg/isalsiu|
¥9°L06'L $ 6L9¢L $ 9.'88y $ 807¢e9 $ 06299 $ - $ - $ - $ Juswesinquisy d42vD
GL'09L'8c $§ 9€7169'vC $ 98'leZle $ 66'698'€Cc $ 2LGOL'6E $ GE£'926'GZ $ - $ - $ Juswesinquiiay ejelg
0G'G6v $ ow.mmm $ ocely $ ow.v? $ 09¢9s $ S9'69¢ $ - $ - $ s9jes ysen
- $ g $ $ - $ $ - $ - $ @oueleg yse) Buuuibag
Kienigeq amzcm,_.. JaquiaoaQ hmme»oz 1890300 Jequieldeg 1snbny Anp INNIATY|



v9'801'86 $ 200cv'ZC $ GOTBY'YO $ 25°062'8$ 8YZ0LE  $ 3ONY1vE ONIONT
192/9'%ve€$ LLGLS'SY $ 08'cv6'er § L8EVL'SES 9L'02LVZ  $ STV1O.1 ISNIdX3
zcysi'e $ - $ oo00¢ $ - $ - $ ov9/seng
YA TA S - $ - $ - $ zsove $ 9ly/selipowiwio)
19°6€6°08L $ CP'16E'GSL $ 99'160°GE $ 15.€€8L$ 000902k $ 0St/pood
L9v12CL $ 69°¢K8 $ 19836'L $ €97209'L § GOVIV $  s.00p/selddng/sjeusiep
60'svz'ec $ ¢6v.8'8 $ G989.C ¢ v2L/9C § 928%9C § S,00e/s9sBYIINd JBYI0
LLo9g'ey $ STiv9'6e ¢ LElve'e $ 65068V $ L0296°€ $ S.00Z/s)|eusg sskodwg
| 89'¢e6'09 $ €v'85L°0L $ 1E€9L’'Ss $ +8'6e9’L § 99¢€ses  § S,001/salEleg
eloL sunp fey ludy yosep SASNIIXI|
LELP8CYr S €2666°29 § Sy ocvellS €eveEr'e9d v92i6.2 § SIV.LO01 INNIAIY
G6'1G2'66L$ 21196805 $ v6'€T6EL $§ STYEY'E9$ 6G.G0°LL $ Uole jooyog
G8'0 $ 800 $ 600 $ 800 $ 600 $ JUNOJJY ueg/lsalalu)
6.°6¥929 $ 8¥'660°LL $ 2V20S6E $ - $ 2268t $ wewssinquisy djOvO
26'€2C'8LL $ - $ - $ - $ 6v'e8LGL $ juswesinquiiay 9jejs
088LLZ § - $ - $ - $ <l'0SL $ soes ysed

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 9ouejeg yseo buiuubeg
leloL sunp Aewy ldy Yose ANNAATY)

02-6102 JeeA TOOHDS
NYHOOHd LSYAMVIHE/HONNT TOOHDS
9/ "ON JoLISIQ [0oyos aBpuseo



(01'6LZ'SLS)

ie8 ) 1se7 SHro/SHO

00°1ZL°20L$ aouejeg weiboid SHrO/SHO
(co'sBoy) $ (92'800°L)  § (v62sl'v) $ (zzvie'd) ¢ (61968'0) § (595£182) § (54654 § (LcGooe)  § aouejeg Bulpug|
v.'€829L $ S¥LIEOL $ 886z.ZL $ Zree6vl $ 9€0.802 $ 0129141 $ LSP6SL $ 82S00C $ S1V101 ISNIdX3
08¢l $ - $ - $ 0068l $ 0Cv9 $ - $ o0s5zee $ - $ oro/seng
81601 $ oo¢ce $ - $ 6LLv $ - $ 9¢'68C $ - $ - $ 9lp/sspowiiod
6C8re'e $ Gz'L0S't ¢ €2¢€62'S $ 66929 $ 6LISL'LL $ €8y ¢ 8.°806'°C $ - $ 0G/poo4
LO'8cY $ €svie $ 95799 $§ 800.0°L $§ <Zcess $ G99es $ <&ré6Ll $ - $  s,00p/s9lddng/seusiely
glL'ece’l $ €L'ezce’l $ e1e62e’lL $ cL6ZeL $ er1ecelL $ - $ 92'859°C $ eiecetl $ $,00€/s2seYdInd J2WY10
Gy’ 0S0°e $ 1696L°C ¢ €6988'C $ 9c€C0c $ €99lLSY $ 8svevi'y $ 61'€8C $ 9.'¢€82 $ s.00z/s)yeueg 9a/kojdw3
88YOL'E  $ €906E'T $ €06vST $ 19.06CT $ 669Y9'C $ SE£'86L°L $ 6CZ6E $ 6£Z6E $ s,00L/s8leeS
Aeniga4 Aenuep Jaquiedeq  JequiaAoN 1aqojo0 Jequieydag 1snBny Ane SASNIdXI|

. $ . $

2.88G°LL  $ 6L'€9E'6 $ v6C/6'L $ 02698 § 2Ll th €1 $ S1z6Se'8 $ 0200 $ 0L00 $ SIVLOL INNIATY
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ dS4S/4U91EN jooyog
S0'0 $ S00 $ v00 $ €00 $ 200 $ G100 $ 0200 $ 0L00 $ JUNOJ2Y Yued/fisalsiu]
79 L06°L $ 6L9¢L $ 9l98p $ 807289 $ 062s9 $ - $ - $ - $ Wswssinquisy d4JVv0
8C'¥62'6 $ ¢8vic'g $ pLi¥C'L $ 60V08L $ 0LvE8ZL § 0Z'€EEL'8  $ - $ - $ juswissinquiisy siels
S2'98¢€ $ om. 1G¢ $ ovocz $ o00¢€6l $ GS¥8p $ 009ce $ - $ - $ saleg ysepd
- $ $ $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - ¢ ooueleg yse) Buuuibag
\Aleniga4 bm:mm_, Jaqueoeg  JequianoN 1aqo}oo Jaquis)dag 1snbny Anp INNIATY

I00yos YBIH Jowunp aBplse/|0040S YbiH sBpLYED

02-610¢C JB3 |100YdS

WVHO0Yd LSYIMYIHE/HONNT TOOHOS
9/ "ON Jou1sIq |ooyos abpLeQ



0012L'J0L$ S8/82'v€ $ 2281’69 $ 8v'e0sic $ SsvEee  § soue|eg Buipuz|
0EveEE'Sle S ¥8'AV9'eE § 8ZVPCvy § 18LE6'GC $ 06'88Y'GL  $ STv101l 3SNIdX3
05'660°L §$ - ¢ oo00C $ $ $ 0r9/send
66°159 $ - $ $ - $ o09zeLl $ 9lp/sshipowwo)d
Zr'oLL'GLL e eviee'sL § 99°160'GE $ 2 LLL'PL § 90'LEL'S $ 0Sv/poo4d
00968, ¢ 69¢€r8 ¢ 19856'L $ OFlel'L $ 08'€0C $ s.00p/senddng/seusiely
€Z'lev'el ¢ er1e9'c ¢ zZgeerL $ LL'8yE'L $ €L'6ee’l $ $,00€/seseyoind Jaylo
ySv0S'8e ¢$ 9OVv99'L $ 62°..6C $ Iviee'e $ LO0V6T $ s.002Z/s)youeg eakojdws
29°0z0'ce § ¥8990°0 $ 002627 $ Lveve's $ vOLLLT $ S,001/s81eleS
ielo, % sunp Aep Iudy cEms_ SISNIIXT
0£'GSr'22c$ 6966629 $§ OV 9Zr'ell$ 62PEP'E9 § SveclsL § STV.LOL INNIATS
G6'162'66L$ £L1'9€8'05 $ v6'€eB'EL $ SCPEV'ED $ 6G2S0'LL  $ dS4S/Udie [ooyds
oro $ v00 $ vo0o0 $ ¥00 $ ¥00 $ JUNODXDY Hueg/jsalaju]
6,°6¥929 ¢ 8v660°LL $ Zh20S6E $ - $ crsi8'1L $ jswesinquisy 440VD
96'989'8¢ ¢ - $ - $ - $ 01'866'Y $ juswsesinquiisy Slelg
0C0.8'L $ - $ - $ - $ 00726 $ S9|eg Ysed

$ - $ - $ - $ - ¢ 9oueleg ysed Buiuuibeg
ejoL sunp Aen ludy yore INNIATY!

020Z/Z /€ 3INSO[D) [00YOS

61 - QIAOD 01 8n(

[ooyag ybiH Jounp abpieQ/00yos ybiH e6puyeQ
VYO0 LSYIMYIHEG/HONNT TOOHOS

9/ "ON Jousiq [00y2S aBpIeD



AUGUST

s [m[T [w] T [F [s
1
2 [3 [4 [5 |6 [7 |8
9 [10 |11 [12 |13 |14 |15
16 |17 |18 [19 [20 |21 | 22
23 [24 |25 [26 |27 |28 |29
30 |31
SEPTEMBER
s [Mm [T [w][T [F s
1 |2 [3 [4 |5
6 |7 |8 [9 [10]11]12
13 [14 |15 |16 |17 |18 [ 19
20 [21 [22 |23 |24 |25 | 26
27 |28 [ 29 |30
OCTOBER
s [m[T [w]T [F [s
1 [2 |3
4 |5 |e [7 [8 |9 |10
11 [12 [13 [14 [15 |16 | 17
18 [19 [20 [21 [22 |23 [ 24
25 [26 |27 |28 |29 [30 |31
NOVEMBER
s [Im[T [w [T [F s
1 |2 [3 |4 (B)6 |7
8 |9 |10|11 [12 |13 |14
15 |16 [17 [18 |19 [20 | 21
22 |23 |24 26 |27 | 28
29 |30
DECEMBER
s [m [T [w]|T [F [s
1 [2 [3 [4 |5
6 |7 [8 [9 [10]11]12
13 (14 [15 [16 |17 [18 [ 19
20 |21 |22 |23 |24 |25 [ 26
27 |28 [29 |30 |31
JANUARY
s [m[Tt [wiT [F [s
1 |2
3 |4 |5 |6 |7 [8 |o
10 [11 [12 [13 [14 |15 [ 16
17 |18 [19 [20 [21 [22 [ 23
24 |25 |26 |27 {28)]29 | 30
31

OAKRIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
2020-21
Official School Calendar Adopted: 3/9/2020,
8.10.2020 Revision Draft w/ Safe Schools
Training Days

31: CLASSIFIED/CERTFIED
INSERVICE FULL DAY

1-2: CERT FULL DAYS INS

3: TEACHER WORK DAY

7: LABOR DAY

8-11: Grade K-12 Half-Days
8: CERT .5 INS PM

9-11: Staff Training

14-17: Grade K-12 Half-Days
14-17: Staff Training

25: TEACHER WORK DAY

9: STATE INSERVICE

16: CURRICULUM 1.0 CERT/
CLAS EA’S PROF DEV 1.0

5: END OF QUARTER

6: GRADING DAY

11: VETERANS DAY

23: ALL SCHOOLS DAY CONF
23: ALL SCHOOLS EVENING
CONFERENCES

24: ALL SCHOOLS DAY
CONFERENCES

26: THANKSGIVING

21-31: WIN. BREAK

5: CURRICULUM DAY CERT

15: PRESIDENTS’ DAY

22-25: SPR. BREAK

8: END OF QUARTER

9: GRADING DAY

15: No School - OES DAY/
EVENING CONFERENCES
15: Student Day - OHS5/OJH
PROJECT NIGHT

16: All SCHOOLS/ DAY
CONFERENCES
23: CURRICULUM DAY 1.0
CLAS EA’S/CERT PROF DEV

14: CURRICULUM DAY CERT
31: MEMORIAL DAY

12: GRADUATION
16: .5 Student AM

16: CLASSIFIED EA’S .5 AM
16: .5 CERT INSERVICE PM
16: END OF QUARTER

17: TEACHER WORK DAY
18: GRADING DAY

FEBRUARY
s [M [T [w]T [F [s
1 (2 [3 |4 6
7 [8 |9 [10[11 [12 |13
14 |15 (16 |17 |18 [19 |20
21 |22 [23 |24 |25 |26 |27
28
MARCH
S M [T [w [T |[F s
1 (2 [3 |4 |5 |8
7 |8 [9 [10 |11 |12 |13
14 |15 |16 (17 |18 |19 |20
21 |22 |23 [24 |25 |26 |27
28 |29 |30 |31
APRIL
s [M|T |[w]T [F s
1 |2 |3
4 |5 |6 |7 {(8)O[9]10
11 [12 [ 13 [ 14 | 15* | 16 | 17
18 |19 |20 |21 [22 |23 |24
25 | 26 (27 [28 |29 |30
MAY
s M [T [w] T [F [s
1
2 |3 |4 |5 |6 |7 |8
9 |10 [11[12]13[14]15
16 |17 |18[19 |20 2122
23/30 | 24731 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 | 29
JUNE
S M [T |[w]([T [F [s
1 |2 [3 [4 |5
6 |7 |8 [9 [10]1 [N
13 |14 |15 {16)/17 [18 | 19
20 |21 |22 |23 |24 [25 |26
27 |28 |29 |30

1: NEW YEARS

18: MLK DAY: non-paid
28: END OF QUARTER
29: GRADING DAY

TEACHER WORK DAYS: 174 (Includes Flex day)

OHS CONTACT DAYS: 149
OJH CONTACT DAYS: 149
OES CONTACT DAYS: 148
FLEX DAY: 1

END OF QUARTER
1*Q-36
2MQ-37

TEACHER “WORK DAYS”: 3

INSERVICE .5 DAYS: 2
GRADING DAYS: 4
HOLIDAYS: 6
CURRICULUM DAYS: 4

MAKE UPO- 157 missed day is not made up, 2™ missed day

3¢ Q-37 (teachers only make up) and any additional days will be made up

4h Q-39
February.

by students and all staff on the next available Friday starting in




s [Mm [T [wlT [F [s
1
2 |3 |4 |5 |6 |7 |8
9 |10 (11 [12 [13 |14 |15
16 |17 [18 [19 |20 |21 | 22
23 |24 |25 [26 [27 |28 | 29
30 |31
SEPTEMBER
s |m|T [wlT |[F [s
1|2 |3 |4 |5
6 |7 |8 |9 [10][11]12
13 |14 |15 |16 |17 [18 | 19
20 [21 22|23 |24 |25 | 26
27 |28 [29 | 30
OCTOBER
s [m|T |wi|T |[F |S
1 [2 [3
4 |5 |6 |7 |8 |9 |10
11 (12 [13 [14 |15 [16 | 17
18 [19 [20 |21 [22 [23 |24
25 [26 [27 |28 [29 [30 |31
NOVEMBER
s Im [T [w [T [F [s
1 (2 |3 [4 (56 |7
8 |9 (1011 [12 13|14
15 [16 [17 |18 [19 |20 | 21
22 |23 |24 |25 | 26 |27 | 28
29 | 30
DECEMBER
s [m [T [wlT [F [s
1 (2 [3 |4 |5
6 |7 [8 [9 |10 1112
13 |14 |15 [16 [17 |18 | 19
20 [21]22]23 24 |25 |26
27 |28 29 {30 |31
JANUARY
s [m [T |[wiT |[F [s
1 |2
3 |4 [5 |6 |7 |8 |9
10 [11 [12 |13 |14 [15 [16
17 |18 [19 |20 |21 |22 |23
24 |25 |26 |27 {28)]29 | 30
31

OAKRIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
2020-21
Official School Calendar Adopted: 3/9/2020

31: CLASSIFIED/CERTFIED
INSERVICE FULL DAY

1-2: CERT FULL DAYS INS
3: TEACHER WORK DAY
7:LABOR DAY

8: Grade K-12 Half-Day
8: CERT .5 INS PM

9: Grades 1-12 Full-Day
9: Grade K Half-Day

25: TEACHER WORK DAY

9: STATE INSERVICE

16: CURRICULUM 1.0 CERT/
CLAS EA’S PROF DEV 1.0

5: END OF QUARTER

6: GRADING DAY

11: VETERANS DAY

23: ALL SCHOOLS DAY CONF
23: ALL SCHOOLS EVENING
CONFERENCES

24:; ALL SCHOOLS DAY
CONFERENCES

26: THANKSGIVING

21-31: WIN. BREAK

5: CURRICULUM DAY CERT

15: PRESIDENTS’ DAY

22-25: SPR. BREAK

8: END OF QUARTER

9: GRADING DAY

15: No School - OES DAY/
EVENING CONFERENCES
15: Student Day - OHS/OJH
PRCJECT NIGKT

16: All SCHOGLS/ DAY
CONFERENCES

23: CURRICULUM DAY 1.0
CLAS EA’S/CERT PROF DEV

14: CURRICULUM DAY CERT
31: MEMORIAL DAY

12: GRADUATION

16: .5 Student AM

16: CLASSIFIED EA’S .5 AM
16:.5 CERT INSERVICE PM
16: END OF QUARTER

17: TEACHER WORK DAY
18: GRADING DAY

FEBRUARY
s [m [T [w]T [F s
1 [2 |3 |4 SEl e
7 [8 [9 [10]11]12 13
14 |15 |16 |17 [18 [ 19 | 20
21 [22 [23 [24 [25 |26 |27
28
MARCH
s [m [T [w]T |F [s
1 (2 [3 |4 |5 |6
7 [8 |9 [10 [11 {12 |13
14 |15 [16 [17 [18 [ 19 |20
21 |22 |23 |24 |25 [26 |27
28 [29 |30 31
APRIL
s Im [T [w][T [F s
1 [2 |3
4 |5 |6 |7 (8)]9 |10
11 [12 [13 |14 | 15* | 16 | 17
18 [19 [20 [21 |22 [23 ] 24
25 |26 [27 |28 [29 |30
MAY
s M [T [w][T JF s
1
2 [3 |4 ][5 ]6 |7 8
9 |10 [11]|12]|13[14] 15
16 |17 |18|19]20]21]22
23/30 | 24/31 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 | 29
JUNE
s [m |17 |[w][T [F [s
1 |2 [3 [4 5
6 |7 |8 |9 |10 1{J||||
13 |14 |15 (16) 17 |18 | 19
20 |21 |22 |23 [24 |25 [26
27 |28 [29 |30

1: NEW YEARS

18: MLK DAY: non-paid
28: END OF QUARTER
29: GRADING DAY

TEACHER WORK DAYS: 174 {Includes Flex day)

OHS CONTACT DAYS: 148
OJH CONTACT DAYS: 149
OES CONTACT DAYS: 148
FLEX DAY: 1

END OF QUARTER
1Q-36

TEACHER “WORK DAYS": 3

INSERVICE .5 DAYS: 2
GRADING DAYS: 4
HOLIDAYS: 6
CURRICULUM DAYS: 4

27 Q-37 MAKE UPO- 157 missed day is not made up, 2 missed day
3 Q-37 (teachers only make up) and any additional days will he made up

4 Q-39
February.

by students and all staff on the next available Friday starting in




Oakridge School District 76

Code: AC-AR
Adopted: 8/12/19

Discrimination Complaint Procedure

Complaints regarding discrimination or harassment, on any basis protected by law, shall be processed in
accordance with the following procedures:

Step 1: Complaints may be oral or in writing and must be filed with the principal. The principal shall
investigate and determine the action to be taken, if any, and reply in writing, to the
complainant within 10 school days of receipt of the complaint.

Any staff member that receives a written or oral complaint shall report the complaint to the
principal.

Step 2: If the complainant wishes to appeal the decision of the principal, they may submit a written
appeal to the superintendent or designee within five school days after receipt of the principal’s
response to the complaint.

The superintendent or designee may review the principal’s decision and may meet with all
parties involved. The superintendent or designee will review the merits of the complaint and
the principal’s decision and respond in writing to the complainant within 10 school days.

Step 3: If the complainant is not satisfied with the decision of the superintendent or designee, a written
appeal may be filed with the Board within five school days of receipt of the superintendent’s
or designee’s response to Step 2. The Board may decide to hear or deny the request for appeal.
lif the Board decides to hear the appeal, Fthe Board may meet with the concerned parties and
their representative at the next regular or special Board meeting. The Board’s decision will be
final and will address each allegation in the complaint and contain reasons for the Board’s
decision. A copy of the Board’s final decision shall be sent to the complainant in writing or
electronic form within 10 days of this meeting.

If the principal is the subject of the complaint, the individual may start at step 2 and file a complaint with
the superintendent or designee.

If the superintendent is the subject of the complaint, the complaint may start at step 3 and should be
referred to the Board chair. The Board may refer the investigation to a third party.

Complaints against the Board as a whole or against an individual Board member, may start at step 3 and
should be made to the Board chair and may be referred to district counsel. Complaints against the Board
chair may start at step 3 and be made directly to Board vice chair.

Discrimination Complaint Procedure — AC-AR
1-3



[The timelines established in each step of this procedure may be extended upon mutual consent of the
Wistrict and the complainant in writing[, but will not be longer than 30 days from the date of the
submission of the complaint at any step]. The overall timeline of this complaint procedure maybe
extended beyond 90 days from the initial filing of the complain upon written mutual consent of the district
and the complainant.

@g complainant, if a person who res1des in the district, a par: arent or guardlan of a student who attends
QChOOl in th_e <11_s1:r1_ct or a st student, is not satisfied after exhaustin ng lo local complalnt procedures, the district

m to render a written decision within 30 days of submission of the complamt at any step or fails to
[esolve the comgl nt w1th1n 90 d__y_s of the initi a11 ng ﬁll ng of of the cmll;glamt may @ppeall the dlstnct’

[OAR) 581-002-0001 — 581 002-0023,

harter Schools of wh,ich the District Board is a Sponsor

The district Board, [through its charter agreement with [name of charter school sponsored by the district

oard]] [through a board resolution] [through this administrative regulation], will review an appeal of a
decision reached by the Board of [name of public charter school] on a complaint alleging violation of
Dregon Revised Statute (ORS) 659.850 or Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) 581-021-0045 or 581-021-
0046 (Discrimination). A complainant may appeal will submit such appeal to the [superintendent] [Board
chair] on behalf of the district Board within [30] days of receipt of the decision from the public charter
school board. A final decision reached by this district Board may be appealed to the Oregon Department of
Education under OAR 581-002-0001 - 581-002-0023.]

OR

[The district Board, [through its charter agreement with [name of public charter school sponsored by the
district board]] [through a board resolution] [through this administrative regulation], will not review an
appeal of a decision reached by the Board of the [name of public charter school] on a complaint alleging a
wiolation of Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 659.850 or Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) 581-021-0045
or 581-021-0046 (Discrimination), for which the district Board has jurisdiction, and recognizes a decision
reached by the Board of [name of public charter school] as the district Board’s final decision. A final
decision reached by this district Board may be appealed to the Oregon Department of Education under
DAR 581-002-0001 - 581-002-0023.]

! An appeal must meet the criteria found in OAR

Discrimination Complaint Procedure — AC-AR
2-3



DISCRIMINATION COMPLAINT FORM

Name of Person Filing Complaint Date School or Activity

Student/Parent b Employee 0 Nonemployee o (Job applicant) Other o

Type of discrimination: o Race o Color o Religion
o Sex O National Origin o1 Disability
0 Marital Status o Age 0 Sexual Orientation
o Other

Specific complaint: (Please provide detailed information including names, dates, places, activities and

results of the discussion.)

Who should we talk to and what evidence should we consider?

Suggested solution/resolution/outcome:

This complaint form should be mailed or submitted to the principal.

Direct complaints related to educational programs and services may be made to the U.S. Department of
Education, Office for Civil Rights. Direct complaints related to employment may be filed with the Oregon
Bureau of Labor and Industries, Civil Rights Division, or the U.S. Department of Labor, Equal
Employment Opportunities Commission.

Discrimination Complaint Procedure — AC-AR
3-3



Oakridge School District 76

Code: EEA
Adopted: 12/08/14
Revised/Readopted: 11/04/19
Orig. Code: 910

Student Transportation Services

School transportation services will be provided for students to and from school and for transporting
student to and from curricular and extracurricular activities sponsored by the district. Transportation will
be provided for homeless students to and from the student’s school of origin as required by the Every
Student Succeeds Act (ESSA). These services shall be provided through the regularly scheduled year and
during the regular school day as determined by the Board.

Elementary students (grades K-8) who live more than one mile from school will be transported. Secondary
students (grades 9-12) who live more than one and one-half miles from school will be transported. Mileage
exceptions for health, safety or disability will be made in accordance with the district’s approved
supplemental plan.

Miles from school will be determined by the transportation supervisor in accordance with Oregon
Administrative Rule (OAR) 581-023-0040(1)(e).

The district may use Type 10 School Activity vehicles to transport students from home to school, school to
home and form district-sponsored activities.

The district may also provide transportation using federal funds or through cooperative agreements with
local victims assistance units for a student to attend a safe district school out of the student’s attendance
area for any student who is a victim of a violent criminal offices occurring in or on the grounds to the
school the student attends or the student attends a school identified as persistently dangerous.

If there are no other schools within the district a student may transfer to, the district may establish a
cooperative agreement with other districts in the area for a transfer. Transportation for student who transfer
for such purposes will be provided in accordance with the agreement.

Students attending any private, parochial or public charter school under the compulsory school attendance
laws will, where the private, parochJal or public charter school is along or near the bus route, be provided
equally the riding privileges given to public school students.

MTransportation will be provided for students whose parent or guardian voluntarily placed the child oufside
the child’s home with a public or private agency and who is living in a licensed, certified or approved
substitute care program, and whose residency is established pursuant to O;regon Revised Statute (ORS)

B32.134.

Preschool students with disabilities who have transportation as a related service and children from birth to
age three who are enrolled in an eligible program shall be provided home to school transportation.

A seat that fully supports each person and meets the minimum standards and specifications of law will be
provided at all times. A person who weighs 40 pounds or less must be properly secured with a child safety
system that meets the minimum standards and specifications established by the Oregon Department of
Transportation under OregonRevised-Statutes (ORS)-ORS 815.055. A person over 40 pounds or who has
reached the upper weight limit for the forward-facing car seat must use a booster seat until

gre four feet nine inches tall or age eight and the adult belt properly fits. A person who is taller than four
feet nine inches or eight years of age or older must be properly secured with a safety belt or harness that
meets the requirements under ORS 815.055. In accordance with ORS 811.210 and 811.215 vehicles in

Student Transportation Services — EEA
1-2



excess of 10,000 pounds used for student transportation are exempt from statutory requirements unless
they have been equipped with lap belts. Vehicles in excess of 10,000 pounds that have been equipped with
lap belts must meet child car seat requirements as set forth in law.

School buses carrying students will be considered extensions of the school experience. All students using
school transportation will abide by the code of conduct posted in each school bus or school activity
vehicle. Violations of such code, as well as other conduct which is improper or which jeopardizes the
safety of self or others, will be reported by the school bus driver to the supervisor. The transportation
supervisor will, as soon as possible, inform the appropriate principal of such occurrence. Violators may be
denied use of transportation for a period of time as deemed proper by the principal and/or transportation
supervisor.

The principal or designee shall ensure transportation officials and drivers receive notification of students
having special medical or behavioral protocols identified in student records.

Appropriate training related to specific protocols, including confidentiality requirements, will be provided
to drivers.

The school bus or vehicle driver will be responsible for the school bus or vehicle at all times from
departure until return. The driver will not participate in any activities that might impair his/hesfheir driving
abilities.

Aides or assistants that ride a school bus shall receive training on emergency procedures and their role in
the safe transportation of all students on the bus.

The district will comply with all state and federal laws and regulations pertaining to school bus
transportation.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 327.006 ORS 8§15.080 OAR 581-053-0040
ORS 327.033 ORS 820.100 to -820.190 OAR 581-053-0053
ORS 327.043 OAR 581-053-0060
ORS 332.405 OAR 581-021-0050 to -0075 OAR 581-053-0070
ORS 332415 OAR 581-022-2345 OAR 581-053-0210

ORS 339.240 to -339.250
ORS 343.155 to -343.246
ORS 343.533
ORS 8§11.210
ORS 811.215
ORS 815.055

OAR 581-023-0040
OAR 581-053-0002
OAR 581-053-0003
OAR 581-053-0004
OAR 581-053-0010
OAR 581-053-0031

OAR 581-053-0220
OAR 581-053-0230
OAR 581-053-0240
OAR 735-102-0010

Every Student Succeeds Act of 2015, 20 U.S.C. §§ 6315, 7912 (2012).
McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 11431-11435 (2012).

Cross Reference(s):

ECAC - Video Surveillance

EEAB - School Bus Scheduling and Routing
EEAC - School Bus Safety Program
EEACC - Student Conduct on School Buses

Student Transportation Services — EEA
2-2



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: GBEA
Adopted:

Workplace Harassment *

Workplace harassment is prohibited and shall not be tolerated. This includes workplace harassment that
occurs between district employees or between a district employee and the district in the workplace or at a
work-related event that is off district premises and coordinated by or through the district, or between a
district and a district employee off district premises. Elected school board members, volunteers and interns
are subject to this policy.

Any district employee who believes they have been a victim of workplace harassment may file a report
with the district employee designated in the administrative regulation GBEA-AR - Workplace Harassment
Reporting and Procedure, may file a report through the Bureau of Labor and Industries’ (BOLI) complaint
resolution process or under any other available law. The reporting of such information is voluntary. The
district employee making the report is advised to document any incidents of workplace harassment.

“Workplace harassment”” means conduct that constitutes discrimination prohibited by Oregon Revised
Statute (ORS) 659A.030 (discrimination in employment based on race, color, religion, sex, sexual
orientation, national origin, marital status, age, or expunged juvenile record), including conduct that
constitutes sexual assault' or that constitutes conduct prohibited by ORS 659A.082 (discrimination against
person in uniformed service) or 659A.112 (discrimination in employment based on disability).

The district, upon receipt of a report from a district employee who believes they are a victim of workplace
harassment, shall provide information about legal resources and counseling and support services, including
any available employee assistance services. The district employee receiving the report, whether a
supervisor of the employer or the district employee designated to receive reports, is advised to document
any incidents of workplace harassment, and shall provide a copy of this policy and accompanying
administrative regulation to the victim upon their disclosure about alleged workplace harassment.

All incidents of behavior that may violate this policy shall be promptly investigated.
Any person who reports workplace harassment has the right to be protected from retaliation.

The district may not require or coerce a district employee to enter into a nondisclosure? or
nondisparagement’ agreement.

! “Sexual assault” means unwanted conduct of a sexual nature that is inflicted upon a person or compelled through the use of
physical force, manipulation, threat or intimidation.

2 A “nondisclosure” agreement or provision prevents either party from disclosing the contents of or circumstances surrounding
the agreement.

3 A “nondisparagement” agreement or provision prevents either party from making disparaging statements about the other party.

R11/22/19 | LF Workplace Harassment * — GBEA
1-2



The district may not enter into an agreement with an employee or prospective employee, as a condition of
employment, continued employment, promotion, compensation, or the receipt of benefits, that contains a
nondisclosure provision, a nondisparagement provision or any other provision that has the purpose or
effect of preventing the employee from disclosing or discussing workplace harassment that occurred
between district employees or between a district employee and the district, in the workplace or at a work-
related event that is off district premises and coordinated by or through the district, or between a district
employee and employer off district premises.

The district may enter into a settlement agreement, separation or severance agreement that includes one or
more of the following provisions only when a district employee claiming to be aggrieved by workplace
harassment requests to enter into the agreement: 1) a nondisclosure or nondisparagement provision; 2) a
provision that prevents disclosure of factual information relating to the claim of workplace harassment; or
3) a no-rehire provision that prohibits the employee from seeking reemployment with the district as a term
or condition of the agreement. The agreement must provide the district employee at least seven days after
signing the agreement to revoke it.

If the district determines in good faith that an employee has engaged in workplace harassment, the district
may enter into a settlement, separation or severance agreement that includes one or more of the provisions
described in the previous paragraph.

It is the intent of the Board that appropriate corrective action will be taken by the district to stop workplace
harassment, prevent its recurrence and address negative consequences. Staff members in violation of this
policy shall be subject to discipline, up to and including dismissal and/or additional workplace harassment
awareness training, as appropriate. Other individuals (e.g., board members, witnesses, and volunteers)
whose behavior is found to be in violation of this policy shall be subject to appropriate sanctions as
determined and imposed by the superintendent or the Board.

The district shall make this policy available to all district employees and shall be made a part of district
orientation materials provided and copied to new district employees at the time of hire.

The superintendent will establish a process of reporting incidents of workplace harassment and the prompt
investigation.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 659A.001 ORS 659A.082 OAR 584-020-0040
ORS 659A.003 ORS 659A.112 OAR 584-020-0041
ORS 659A.006 ORS 659A.820

ORS 659A.029 ORS 659A.875 Senate Bill 479 (2019)
ORS 659A.030 ORS 659A.885

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000d (2012).

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e (2012).

Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 U.S.C. §§ 1681-1683 (2018); Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in
Education Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance, 34 C.F.R. Part 106 (2019).

Bartsch v. Elkton School District, FDA-13-011 (March 27, 2014).

R11/22/19 | LF Workplace Harassment * — GBEA
2-2



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: GBEA-AR
Revised/Reviewed:

Workplace Harassment Reporting and Procedure

Any district employee who believes they have been a victim of workplace harassment may file an oral or
written report consistent with this administration regulation, may file a report through the Bureau of Labor
and Industries” (BOLI) complaint resolution process, or under any other available law.

Additional information regarding the filing of a report may be obtained through the principal, compliance
officer or superintendent.

A complaint alleging an unlawful employment practice as described in ORS 659A.030, 659A.082 or
659A.112 or section 4 of Senate Bill 479 (2019) must be filed no later than five years after the occurrence
of the alleged unlawful employment practice.

All documentation related to workplace harassment complaints may become part of the personnel file of
the employee who is the alleged harasser, as appropriate. Additionally, a copy of all workplace harassment
reports, complaints, and documentation will be maintained by the district as a separate confidential file and
stored in the district office.

Investigation Procedure

The [position title(s)] [is] [are] responsible for investigating reports concerning workplace harassment. The
investigator(s) shall be a neutral party having had no involvement in the report presented. If the alleged
workplace harassment involves [position title(s)], the employee may report to [alternative position title(s)].
All reports of alleged workplace harassment behavior shall be investigated.

The investigator shall:

1.  Document the alleged, reported incident of workplace harassment;

2. Provide information about legal resources and counseling and support services, which may include
district-provided assistance services available to the district employee;

3.  Provide a copy of the district’s Board policy GBEA - Workplace Harassment and this administrative
regulation to the district employee; and

4.  Complete the following steps:

Step 1 Promptly initiate an investigation. The investigator will arrange such meetings as may be
necessary to discuss the issue with all concerned parties within [five] working days after
receipt of the report. The parties will have an opportunity to submit evidence and a list of
witnesses. All findings of the investigation, including the response of the alleged harasser,
shall be reduced to writing. The investigator shall notify the complainant in writing that the

R11/22/19 | LF Workplace Harassment Reporting and Procedure —- GBEA-AR
1-5



investigation is concluded and if a violation of the policy was found to have occurred to the
extent allowable by law.

[A copy of the report, complaint, or other documentation about the incident, and the date and
details of notification to the complainant of the results of the investigation, together with any
other documentation related to the workplace harassment incident, including disciplinary
action taken or recommended, shall be forwarded to the [superintendent] [human resources
office].]

Step 2 If a complainant is not satisfied with the decision at step 1, the complainant may submit a
written appeal to the [superintendent] [or designee]. Such appeal must be filed within [10]
working days after receipt of the step 1 decision. The [superintendent] [or designee] shall
review the investigators report and findings. The [superintendent] [or designee] will arrange
such meetings with the complainant and other affected parties as deemed necessary by the
[superintendent] [or designee] to discuss the appeal. The [superintendent] [or designee] shall
provide a written decision to the complainant within [10] working days after receipt of the
appeal.

[Step 3 If a complainant is not satisfied with the decision at Step 2, the complainant may submit a
written appeal to the Board. Such appeal must be filed within [10] working days after receipt
of the Step 2 decision. The Board will review the findings and conclusion of the
[superintendent] [or designee] in a public meeting to determine what action is appropriate.
Appropriate action may include, but is not limited to, holding a hearing, requesting additional
information, and adopting the [superintendent’s] [or designee’s] decision as the district’s final
decision.

If the Board conducts a hearing, the complainant shall be given an opportunity to present the
appeal at a Board meeting. The Board may hold the hearing in executive session if the subject
matter qualifies under Oregon law. The parties involved may be asked to attend such hearing
for the purposes of making further explanations and clarifying the issues. The Board shall
decide, within [20] days, in open session what action, if any, is warranted. The Board shall
provide a written decision to the complainant within [10] working days following completion
of the hearing.

If the Board chooses not to hear the appeal, the [superintendent’s] decision in Step 2 is final.]

Reports involving the superintendent should be referred to the Board chair on behalf of the Board. The
Board chair will cause the information’ required to be issued to the complainant as described in this
administrative regulation. The Board chair shall present the complaint to the Board at a Board meeting. If
the Board decides an investigation is warranted, the Board may refer the investigation to a third party.
When the investigation is complete, the results will be presented to the Board. The Board may hold the
hearing in executive session if the subject matter qualifies under Oregon law. The Board shall decide,
within [30] days, in open session what action if any is warranted. The Board chair shall notify the

! Provide information about legal resources and counseling and support services, which may include district-provided assistance
services available to the district employee, and a copy the district’s Board policy GBEA - Workplace Harassment and this
administrative regulation to the district employee.

R11/22/19 | LF Workplace Harassment Reporting and Procedure - GBEA-AR
2-5



complainant in writing within [10] days that the investigation is concluded and if a violation of the policy
was found to have occurred to the extent allowable by law.

Follow-up Procedures

The [position title] will follow up with the district employee of the alleged harassment once every three
months for the calendar year following the date on which the [position title] received a report of
harassment, to determine whether the alleged harassment has stopped or if the employee has experienced
retaliation. The [position title] will document the record of this follow-up. The [position title] will continue
follow-up in this manner until and unless the employee directs the [position title] in writing to stop.

Other Reporting Options and Filing Information

Nothing in this policy prevents an employee from filing a formal grievance in accordance with a collective
bargaining agreement (CBA) or a formal complaint with BOLI or the Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission (EEOC); or if applicable, the U.S. Department of Labor (USDOL) Civil Rights Center.
Review the CBA for any provision that requires an employee to choose between the complaint procedure
outlined in the CBA and filing a BOLI or EEOC complaint.

Nothing in Board policy GBEA - Workplace Harassment or this administrative regulation prevents any
person from seeking remedy under any other available law, whether civil or criminal.

An employee or claimant must provide advance notice of claim against the employer as required by ORS
30.275.

Filing a report with the U.S. Department of Labor (USDOL) Civil Rights Center.

An employee whose agency receives federal financial assistance from the USDOL under the Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act, Mine Safety and Health Administration, Occupational Safety and Health
Administration, or Veterans’ Employment and Training Service, may file a complaint with the state of
Oregon Equal Opportunity Officer or directly through the USDOL Civil Rights Center. The complaint
must be written, signed and filed within 180 days of when the alleged discrimination or harassment
occurred.

R11/22/19 | LF Workplace Harassment Reporting and Procedure —- GBEA-AR
3-5



[Name of District]
[Address] | [Phone]

WORKPLACE HARASSMENT REPORTING OR COMPLAINT FORM

Name of person making report/complainant:

Position of person making report/complainant:

Date of complaint:

Name of alleged harasser:

Date and place of incident or incidents:

Description of alleged misconduct:

Name of witnesses (if any):

Evidence of workplace harassment, i.e., letters, photos, etc. (attach evidence if possible):

Any other information:

I agree that all of the information on this form is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:

R11/22/19 | LF Workplace Harassment Reporting and Procedure — GBEA-AR
4-5



[Name of District]
[Address] | [Phone]

WITNESS DISCLOSURE FORM

Name of Witness:

Position of Witness:

Date of Testimony/Interview:

Description of Instance Witnessed:

Any Other Information:

I agree that all the information on this form is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:

R11/22/19 | LF Workplace Harassment Reporting and Procedure — GBEA-AR
5-5



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: GBNAA/JHFF
Adopted:

Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct with Students *

Sexual conduct by district employees, contractors!, agents?, and volunteers? is not tolerated. All district
employees, contractors, agents, and volunteers are subject to this policy.

“Sexual conduct,” means verbal or physical conduct or verbal, written or electronic communications by a
school employee, a contractor, an agent or a volunteer that involve a student and that are sexual advances
or requests for sexual favors directed toward the student, or of a sexual nature that are directed toward the
student or that have the effect of unreasonably interfering with a student’s educational performance, or of
creating an intimidating, hostile or offensive educational environment. “Sexual conduct” does not include
touching that is necessitated by the nature of the school employee’s job duties or by the services required
to be provided by the contractor, agent or volunteer, and for which there is no sexual intent.

“Student” means any person who is in any grade from prekindergarten through grade 12 or 21 years of age
or younger and receiving educational or related services from the district that is not a post-secondary
institution of education, or who was previously known as a student by the person engaging in sexual
conduct and who left school or graduated from high school within 90 days prior to the sexual conduct.

Any district employee [*][, contractor, agent or volunteer] who has reasonable cause to believe that a
student has been subjected to sexual conduct by another district employee, contractor, agent or volunteer,
or that another district employee, contractor, agent or volunteer has engaged in sexual conduct with a
student shall immediately report such suspected sexual conduct to the [*]designated licensed administrator
or the alternate designated licensed administrator for their school building, If the superintendent is the
alleged perpetrator the report shall be submitted to the [licensed administrator position title] who shall
report the suspected sexual conduct to the Board chair.

! “Contractor” means a person providing services to the district under a contract in a manner that requires the person to have
direct, unsupervised contact with students.

2 “Agent” means a person acting as an agent for the district in a manner that requires the person to have direct, unsupervised
contact with students.

3 “Volunteer” means a person acting as a volunteer for the district in a manner that requires the person to have direct,
unsupervised contact with students.

[* The following language in brackets, i.e., [, contractor, agent or volunteer], is optional language for the district to consider
including. If the language is kept, the district must make these groups aware of the policy and its administrative regulation and
their responsibilities under both. This may also be included in contracts with agents and contractors and include reference to this

policy.]

[> Senate Bill 155 (2019) requires the district to designate a licensed administrator to receive reports of suspected sexual
conduct, and designate an alternate licensed administrator for each school building.]

R11/22/19|LF Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct
with Students * — GBNAA/JHFF
1-3



[If an employee fails to report suspected sexual conduct or fails to maintain confidentiality of records, the
employee will be disciplined up to and including dismissal.]

When the designated licensed administrator receives a report of suspected sexual conduct by a district
employee, contractor, agent or volunteer, the administrator will follow procedures established by the
district and set forth in the district’s administrative regulation JHFF/GBNAA-AR - Suspected Sexual
Conduct Report Procedures and Form. All such reports will be reported to the Oregon Department of
Education (ODE) or Teacher Standards and Practices Commission (TSPC) as appropriate, for
investigation. The agency receiving a report will complete an investigation regardless of any changes in
the relationship or duties of the person who is the alleged perpetrator.

When there is reasonable cause to support the report, a district employee suspected of sexual conduct shall
be placed on paid administrative leave pending an investigation and the district will take necessary actions
to ensure the student’s safety.

When there is reasonable cause to support the report, a district contractor, agent or volunteer suspected of
sexual conduct shall be removed from providing services to the district and the district will take necessary
actions to ensure the student’s safety.

The district will post in each school building the names and contact information of the employees[°]
designated for the school building to receive reports of suspected sexual conduct and the procedures the
designee will follow upon receipt of the report.

The district will notify, as allowed by state and federal law, the person who was subjected to the suspected
sexual conduct about any actions taken by the district as a result of the report.

A district employee, contractor or agent will not assist another district employee, contractor or agent in
obtaining a new job if the individual knows, or has reasonable cause to believe the district employee,
contractor or agent engaged in sexual conduct. Nothing in this policy prevents the district from disclosing
information required by law or providing the routine transmission of administrative and personnel files
pursuant to law.

The initiation of a report in good faith about suspected sexual conduct may not adversely affect any terms
or conditions of employment or the work environment of the person who initiated the report or who may
have been subject to sexual conduct. If a student initiates a report of suspected sexual conduct by a district
employee, contractor, agent or volunteer in good faith, the student will not be disciplined by the district or
any district employee, contractor, agent or volunteer.

The district will provide to employees at the time of hire, or to a contractor, agent or volunteer at the time
of beginning service for the district, the following:

1. A description of conduct that may constitute sexual conduct;

[¢ Senate Bill 155 (2019) requires the district to designate a licensed administrator and an alternate licensed administrator for
each school building.]

R11/22/19|LF Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct
with Students * — GBNAA/JHFF
2-3



2. A description of the investigatory process and possible consequences if a report of suspected sexual
conduct is substantiated; and

3. A description of the prohibitions imposed on district employees, contractors and agents when they
attempt to obtain a new job, pursuant to ORS 339.378(2).

All district employees are subject to Board policy GCAB - Personal Electronic Devices and Social Media -
Staff regarding appropriate electronic communications with students.

Any electronic communications with students by a contractor, agent or volunteer for the district will be
appropriate and only when directed by district administration. When communicating with students
electronically regarding school-related matters, contractors, agents or volunteers shall use district e-mail
using mailing lists and/or other internet messaging to a group of students rather than individual students or
as directed by district administration. Texting or electronically communicating with a student through
contact information gained as a contractor, agent or volunteer for the district is [[strongly] [discouraged]
[prohibited].

The superintendent shall develop administrative regulations to implement this policy and to comply with
state law.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 332.107 ORS 419B.005 - 419B.045 Senate Bill 155 (2019)
ORS 339.370 - 339.400

Every Student Succeeds Act, 20 U.S.C. § 7926 (2018).

R11/22/19|LF Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct
with Students * — GBNAA/JHFF
3-3



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: GBNAA/JHFF-AR
Revised/Reviewed:

Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form *

When the designee receives a report of suspected sexual conduct that may have been committed by a
person licensed! through Teacher Standards and Practices Commission (TSPC), the designee shall notify
TSPC as soon as possible. When the designee receives a report of suspected sexual conduct that may have
been committed by a person who is not licensed through TSPC, the designee shall notify the Oregon
Department of Education (ODE) as soon as possible.

The district posts in each school building the names and contact information of the employees [*] in each
school building designated to receive reports of suspected sexual conduct and the procedures the designee
will follow upon receipt of the report.

If the superintendent is the alleged perpetrator the report shall be submitted to the [licensed administrator
position title] who shall refer the report to the Board chair.

When the designee receives a report of suspected sexual conduct by a district employee, and there is
reasonable cause to support the report, the district shall place the district employee on paid administrative
leave® and take necessary actions to ensure the student’s safety. The employee shall remain on leave until
TSPC or ODE determines that the report is substantiated and the district takes appropriate employment
action against the employee, or cannot be substantiated or is not a report of sexual conduct and the district
determines either: 1) an employment policy was violated and the district will take appropriate employment
action against the employee; or 2) an employment policy has not been violated and an employment action
against the employee is not required. The district will investigate all reports of suspected sexual conduct
by persons who are licensed by the TSPC, unless otherwise requested by TSPC, and all reports of
suspected sexual conduct by persons who are not licensed by TSPC, unless otherwise requested by ODE.

When the designee receives a report of suspected sexual conduct by a contractor [*], an agent or a
volunteer, the district [may] [shall] prohibit the contractor, agent or volunteer from providing services to
the district. If the district determines there is reasonable cause to support a report of suspected sexual
conduct, the district shall prohibit the contractor, agent or volunteer from providing services. [The district
may reinstate the contractor, agent or volunteer, and such reinstatement may not occur until such time as a
report of suspected sexual conduct has been investigated and a determination has been made by TSPC or
ODE that the report is unsubstantiated. ]

! “License” includes a license, registration or certificate issued by the Teacher Standards and Practices Commission.

[% Senate Bill 155 (2019) requires the district to designate a licensed administrator and an alternate licensed administrator for
each school building.]

3 The district employee cannot be required to use any accrued leave during the imposed paid administrative leave.

[* The district is encouraged to duplicate this language in the contract. If the contract is with a company and the person assigned
to do the work is the alleged perpetrator, the district shall notify the company and request another company employee be
assigned to complete the work.]

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * —- GBNAA/JHFF-AR
1-5



Upon request from ODE or TSPC the district will provide requested documents or materials to the extent
allowed by state and federal law.

The name, address and other identifying information about the employee who made the report are
confidential and are not accessible for public inspection.

[An “investigation” means a detailed inquiry into the factual allegations of a report of suspected sexual
conduct that is based on interviews with the person who initiated the report, the person who may have
been subjected to sexual conduct, witnesses and the person who is the subject of the report, and results in a
finding that the report is a substantiated report, cannot be substantiated, or is not a report of sexual
conduct. If the subject of the report is a district employee represented by a contract or a collective
bargaining agreement, the investigation must meet any negotiated standards of such employment contract
or agreement. |

Nothing prevents the district from conducting its own investigation, unless another agency requests to lead
the investigation or requests the district to suspend the investigation or taking an employment action based
on information available to the district before an investigation conducted by another agency is completed.
The district will cooperate with agencies assigned to conduct such investigations.

[A “substantiated report” means a report of sexual conduct that TSPC or ODE determines is founded.]

If, following the investigation, the district decides to take an employment action, the district will inform
the district employee of the employment action to be taken and provide information about the appropriate
appeal process. [The employee may appeal the employment action taken through the appeal process
provided by the applicable collective bargaining agreement.] [The employee may appeal the employment
action taken through an appeal process administered by a neutral third party.]

If the district is notified that the employee decided not to appeal the employment action or if the
determination of an appeal sustained the employment action, the district shall create a record of the
findings of the substantiated report and the employment action taken by the district will be placed in the
records on the school employee maintained by the district. Such records created are confidential and not
public records as defined in Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 192.311, however the district may use the
record as a basis for providing information required to be disclosed about a district employee under ORS
339.378(1). The district will notify the employee that information about substantiated reports may be
disclosed to a potential employer.

Training
The district shall provide training each school year to district employees on the following:

1.  Prevention and identification of sexual conduct;

2. Obligations of district employees under ORS 339.388 and 419B.005 - 419B.050 and under adopted
board policies to report suspected sexual conduct; and

3.  Appropriate electronic communications with students.

The district shall make available each school year the training described above to contractors, agents,
volunteers and to parents and legal guardians of students attending district-operated schools, and will be
made available separately from the training provided to district employees.

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * —- GBNAA/JHFF-AR
2-5



The district shall provide to contractors, agents and volunteers each school year information on the
following:

1.  Prevention and identification of sexual conduct;

2. Obligations of district employees under adopted board policies to report suspected sexual conduct;
and

3.  Appropriate electronic communications with students.

The district shall make available each school year training that is designed to prevent sexual conduct to
students attending district-operated schools.

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * - GBNAA/JHFF-AR
3-5



[Name of School District]

SUSPECTED SEXUAL CONDUCT REPORT FORM

Name of person making report:

Position of person making report:

Name of person suspected of sexual conduct:

Date and place of incident or incidents:

Description of suspected sexual conduct:

Name of witnesses (if any):

Evidence of suspected sexual conduct, e.g., letters, photos, etc. (attach evidence if possible):

Any other information:

I agree that all of the information on this form is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * — GBNAA/JHFF-AR
4-5



[Name of School District]

WITNESS DISCLOSURE FORM

Name of witness;

Position of witness:

Date of testimony/interview:

Description of instance witnessed:

Any other information:

I agree that all the information on this form is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:

R11/22/19 |LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * — GBNAA/JHFF-AR
5-5



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: JHFF/GBNAA
Adopted:

Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct with Students *

Sexual conduct by district employees, contractors!, agents?, and volunteers® is not tolerated. All district
employees, contractors, agents, and volunteers are subject to this policy.

“Sexual conduct,” means verbal or physical conduct or verbal, written or electronic communications by a
school employee, a contractor, an agent or a volunteer that involve a student and that are sexual advances
or requests for sexual favors directed toward the student, or of a sexual nature that are directed toward the
student or that have the effect of unreasonably interfering with a student’s educational performance, or of
creating an intimidating, hostile or offensive educational environment. “Sexual conduct” does not include
touching that is necessitated by the nature of the school employee’s job duties or by the services required
to be provided by the contractor, agent or volunteer, and for which there is no sexual intent.

“Student” means any person who is in any grade from prekindergarten through grade 12 or 21 years of age
or younger and receiving educational or related services from the district that is not a post-secondary
institution of education, or who was previously known as a student by the person engaging in sexual
conduct and who left school or graduated from high school within 90 days prior to the sexual conduct.

Any district employee [*][, contractor, agent or volunteer] who has reasonable cause to believe that a
student has been subjected to sexual conduct by another district employee, contractor, agent or volunteer,
or that another district employee, contractor, agent or volunteer has engaged in sexual conduct with a
student shall immediately report such suspected sexual conduct to the [*]designated licensed administrator
or the alternate designated licensed administrator for their school building, If the superintendent is the
alleged perpetrator the report shall be submitted to the [licensed administrator position title] who shall
report the suspected sexual conduct to the Board chair.

! “Contractor” means a person providing services to the district under a contract in a manner that requires the person to have
direct, unsupervised contact with students.

2 “Agent” means a person acting as an agent for the district in a manner that requires the person to have direct, unsupervised
contact with students.

3 “Volunteer” means a person acting as a volunteer for the district in a manner that requires the person to have direct,
unsupervised contact with students.

[* The following language in brackets, i.e., [, contractor, agent or volunteer], is optional language for the district to consider
including. If the language is kept, the district must make these groups aware of the policy and its administrative regulation and
their responsibilities under both. This may also be included in contracts with agents and contractors and include reference to this

policy.]

[> Senate Bill 155 (2019) requires the district to designate a licensed administrator to receive reports of suspected sexual
conduct, and designate an alternate licensed administrator for each school building.]

R11/22/19]LF Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct
with Students * — JHFF/GBNAA
1-3



[If an employee fails to report suspected sexual conduct or fails to maintain confidentiality of records, the
employee will be disciplined up to and including dismissal.]

When the designated licensed administrator receives a report of suspected sexual conduct by a district
employee, contractor, agent or volunteer, the administrator will follow procedures established by the
district and set forth in the district’s administrative regulation JHFF/GBNAA-AR - Suspected Sexual
Conduct Report Procedures and Form. All such reports will be reported to the Oregon Department of
Education (ODE) or Teacher Standards and Practices Commission (TSPC) as appropriate, for
investigation. The agency receiving a report will complete an investigation regardless of any changes in
the relationship or duties of the person who is the alleged perpetrator.

When there is reasonable cause to support the report, a district employee suspected of sexual conduct shall
be placed on paid administrative leave pending an investigation and the district will take necessary actions
to ensure the student’s safety.

When there is reasonable cause to support the report, a district contractor, agent or volunteer suspected of
sexual conduct shall be removed from providing services to the district and the district will take necessary
actions to ensure the student’s safety.

The district will post in each school building the names and contact information of the employees[‘]
designated for the school building to receive reports of suspected sexual conduct and the procedures the
designee will follow upon receipt of the report.

The district will notify, as allowed by state and federal law, the person who was subjected to the suspected
sexual conduct about any actions taken by the district as a result of the report.

A district employee, contractor or agent will not assist another district employee, contractor or agent in
obtaining a new job if the individual knows, or has reasonable cause to believe the district employee,
contractor or agent engaged in sexual conduct. Nothing in this policy prevents the district from disclosing
information required by law or providing the routine transmission of administrative and personnel files
pursuant to law.

The initiation of a report in good faith about suspected sexual conduct may not adversely affect any terms
or conditions of employment or the work environment of the person who initiated the report or who may
have been subject to sexual conduct. If a student initiates a report of suspected sexual conduct by a district
employee, contractor, agent or volunteer in good faith, the student will not be disciplined by the district or
any district employee, contractor, agent or volunteer.

The district will provide to employees at the time of hire, or to a contractor, agent or volunteer at the time
of beginning service for the district, the following:

1. A description of conduct that may constitute sexual conduct;

[® Senate Bill 155 (2019) requires the district to designate a licensed administrator and an alternate licensed administrator for
each school building.]

R11/22/19|LF Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct
with Students * — JHFF/GBNAA
2-3



2. A description of the investigatory process and possible consequences if a report of suspected sexual
conduct is substantiated; and

3. A description of the prohibitions imposed on district employees, contractors and agents when they
attempt to obtain a new job, pursuant to ORS 339.378(2).

All district employees are subject to Board policy GCAB - Personal Electronic Devices and Social Media -
Staff regarding appropriate electronic communications with students.

Any electronic communications with students by a contractor, agent or volunteer for the district will be
appropriate and only when directed by district administration. When communicating with students
clectronically regarding school-related matters, contractors, agents or volunteers shall use district e-mail
using mailing lists and/or other internet messaging to a group of students rather than individual students or
as directed by district administration. Texting or electronically communicating with a student through
contact information gained as a contractor, agent or volunteer for the district is [[strongly] [discouraged]
[prohibited].

The superintendent shall develop administrative regulations to implement this policy and to comply with
state law.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 332.107 ORS 419B.005 - 419B.045 Senate Bill 155 (2019)
ORS 339.370 - 339.400

Every Student Succeeds Act, 20 U.S.C. § 7926 (2018).

R11/22/19|LF Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct
with Students * — JHFF/GBNAA
3-3



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: JHFF/GBNAA-AR
Revised/Reviewed:

Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form *

When the designee receives a report of suspected sexual conduct that may have been committed by a
person licensed' through Teacher Standards and Practices Commission (TSPC), the designee shall notify
TSPC as soon as possible. When the designee receives a report of suspected sexual conduct that may have
been committed by a person who is not licensed through TSPC, the designee shall notify the Oregon
Department of Education (ODE) as soon as possible.

The district posts in each school building the names and contact information of the employees[?] in each
school building designated to receive reports of suspected sexual conduct and the procedures the designee
will follow upon receipt of the report.

If the superintendent is the alleged perpetrator the report shall be submitted to the [licensed administrator
position title] who shall refer the report to the Board chair.

When the designee receives a report of suspected sexual conduct by a district employee, and there is
reasonable cause to support the report, the district shall place the district employee on paid administrative
leave® and take necessary actions to ensure the student’s safety. The employee shall remain on leave until
TSPC or ODE determines that the report is substantiated and the district takes appropriate employment
action against the employee, or cannot be substantiated or is not a report of sexual conduct and the district
determines either: 1) an employment policy was violated and the district will take appropriate employment
action against the employee; or 2) an employment policy has not be violated and an employment action
against the employee is not required. The district will investigate all reports of suspected sexual conduct
by persons who are licensed by the TSPC, unless otherwise requested by TSPC, and all reports of
suspected sexual conduct by persons who are not licensed by TSPC, unless otherwise requested by ODE.

When the designee receives a report of suspected sexual conduct by a contractor[*], an agent or a
volunteer, the district [may] [shall] prohibit the contractor, agent or volunteer from providing services to
the district. If the district determines there is reasonable cause to support a report of suspected sexual
conduct, the district shall prohibit the contractor, agent or volunteer from providing services. [The district
may reinstate the contractor, agent or volunteer, and such reinstatement may not occur until such time as a
report of suspected sexual conduct has been investigated and a determination has been made by TSPC or
ODE that the report is unsubstantiated.]

! “License” includes a license, registration or certificate issued by the Teacher Standards and Practices Commission.

[2 Senate Bill 155 (2019) requires the district to designate a licensed administrator and an alternate licensed administrator for
each school building.]

3 The district employee cannot be required to use any accrued leave during the imposed paid administrative leave.

[* The district is encouraged to duplicate this language in the contract. If the contract is with a company and the person assigned
to do the work is the alleged perpetrator, the district shall notify the company and request another company employee be
assigned to complete the work.]

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * — JHFF/GBNAA-AR
1-5



Upon request from ODE or TSPC the district will provide requested documents or materials to the extent
allowed by state and federal law.

The name, address and other identifying information about the employee who made the report are
confidential and are not accessible for public inspection.

[An “investigation” means a detailed inquiry into the factual allegations of a report of suspected sexual
conduct that is based on interviews with the person who initiated the report, the person who may have
been subjected to sexual conduct, witnesses and the person who is the subject of the report, and results in a
finding that the report is a substantiated report, cannot be substantiated, or is not a report of sexual
conduct. If the subject of the report is a district employee represented by a contract or a collective
bargaining agreement, the investigation must meet any negotiated standards of such employment contract
or agreement. |

Nothing prevents the district from conducting its own investigation, unless another agency requests to lead
the investigation or requests the district to suspend the investigation, or taking an employment action based
on information available to the district before an investigation conducted by another agency is completed.
The district will cooperate with agencies assigned to conduct such investigations.

[A “substantiated report” means a report of sexual conduct that TSPC or ODE determines is founded.]

If, following the investigation, the district decides to take an employment action, the district will inform
the district employee of the employment action to be taken and provide information about the appropriate
appeal process. [The employee may appeal the employment action taken through the appeal process
provided by the applicable collective bargaining agreement.] [The employee may appeal the employment
action taken through an appeal process administered by a neutral third party.]

If the district is notified that the employee decided not to appeal the employment action or if the
determination of an appeal sustained the employment action, the district shall create a record of the
findings of the substantiated report and the employment action taken by the district will be placed in the
records on the school employee maintained by the district. Such records created are confidential and not
public records as defined in Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 192.311, however the district may use the
record as a basis for providing information required to be disclosed about a district employee under ORS
339.378(1). The district will notify the employee that information about substantiated reports may be
disclosed to a potential employer.

Training
The district shall provide training each school year to district employees on the following:

1.  Prevention and identification of sexual conduct;

2. Obligations of district employees under ORS 339.388 and 419B.005 - 419B.050 and under adopted
board policies to report suspected sexual conduct; and

3.  Appropriate electronic communications with students.

The district shall make available each school year the training described above to contractors, agents,
volunteers and to parents and legal guardians of students attending district-operated schools, and will be
made available separately from the training provided to district employees.

R11/22/19|LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * — JHFF/GBNAA-AR
2-5



The district shall provide to contractors, agents and volunteers each school year information on the
following:

1.  Prevention and identification of sexual conduct;

2. Obligations of district employees under adopted board policies to report suspected sexual conduct;
and

3.  Appropriate electronic communications with students.

The district shall make available each school year training that is designed to prevent sexual conduct to
students attending district-operated schools.

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * — JHFF/GBNAA-AR
3-5



[Name of School District]

SUSPECTED SEXUAL CONDUCT REPORT FORM

Name of person making report:

Position of person making report:

Name of person suspected of sexual conduct:

Date and place of incident or incidents:

Description of suspected sexual conduct:

Name of witnesses (if any):

Evidence of suspected sexual conduct, e.g., letters, photos, etc. (attach evidence if possible):

Any other information:

I agree that all of the information on this form is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * — JHFF/GBNAA-AR
4.5



[Name of School District]

WITNESS DISCLOSURE FORM

Name of witness:

Position of witness:

Date of testimony/interview:

Description of instance witnessed:

Any other information:

I agree that all the information on this form is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * — JHFF/GBNAA-AR
5-5



